e STATE OF CRLIFOE

COMMUNITY RELEASE

%

s
e
"

et
o

ﬁ% CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE FOR WOMEN

16756 CHINO-CORONA ROAD

FRONTERA, CALIFORNIA

© FRIDAY, JULY 6, 1979

10:54 A.M.

o

g




ghneth L. %iﬁﬁng Presiding Member

y V. De Leon, Board Member

rette Collier, Board Member

APPEARANCES. .

éoﬁﬁty cf Los &ngeles:v

STEPHEN R. KAY' Deputy District Att@r ey
"0Office of the Dlstricﬁ Attorney
. 825 Maple Avenue
" Torrance, California 90503

13
@

ALSO PRESENT

e

Sasan'beniS@ Atkins, Inmate dijropria Persona

Mg

. Kary Helen Bobelio, Ass;sﬁant CL&SSlflGatlon and
Pk 0le Repres&nt&tzve :-

xﬂ Galhert Vasqu%zg Carrectlmn@l Ceunselor II

‘CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES



Lo

:Phas& EV* *Par@le'?lang7’

);3&@513@ Smmmatlgﬁ by Ms. Atk;ns

i Reca$§ N,

FEI
%ai‘ 13

w

!
%w'

?
[
¥

&

‘pre-conviction Factors

post-conviction Eactarg

-

;Ci@alﬁg Summatlon by wa Kay

¥

\
. %
(RN

Resumptl@a @f‘Pra@eeﬁlag% for Flmdlngs of

CleIoDrlvecom ARCHIVES



8 was racazve& on June 3rd,

3 L@ﬁ Aﬁg@les County

PROCEEDIHEGES

S smenw b ke SR gy Sl L E T

m»&@%m@

';z&x%& MEMBER RISEW: This is the life

-

'\;&aratzan hearimg for Susan Denise Atkins, CUC

%

Uef*%ﬁ@%mﬁé JToday's date is July 6th, 1979, The time is

a@pxox&m&t@ly 10:57 a.m.

= 1

|
Ré@dlng from the commitment cfflenses,

1971, Case Numbgpr A267861

The offense was mur§\§ first degree,

U‘ng?*P@Q;.

;fflrst ﬁegree mux&er,

. murﬁer,

:anéilndéaate thelx functxon here

E@r‘ﬁEP? on that charge is 10/6/76.
UThe.seCQnd offense she was received on 12/18/72,

iase %ﬂmber A253156 Los Angales C@uﬁty,’iﬁ?‘§;CZ;” o

seven counts, and conspiracy@to commit

all cancurregt; Her ﬁE?S on this matter is 9/&/

A

T@day s hearzng 1% ‘being transcrlbea As I said

hef@re? the date is July the 6thQ The time is about 10:57.

We afe at the Callfernla Instltute for. Women, Frontera.

"I’d llk@ ﬁo 1ntr0ﬂuce th@ p@@ple pr@sent, or have Lhe@

- 2 @

; 1ntr@ﬁac& themselvegj if they wculd speii their last name

starting at my right.

.'-\,.

Bﬁﬁﬁ&*ﬁEﬁEER DE;LEQﬂ.

Rudy De Leon, member of the
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Gilbert

SOUEE o

ator -- sré-g-u-e-z, Correctional

‘%

Mﬁrg”ﬁei@n Botello, B-g~t-g-l~l-o,

E@TEE&@:

-

t Class;flcatlon and Parole Representative.

,?RESIDI%G MEMBER RISEN: I'm Kenneth Risern,

Do P4 T 2 ~
; Rflmﬁméwag And I

‘member of .the C@mmunityrﬁelease Board.

ing.

‘#i%}‘bé1§§esiéing or chairman t@éag of this hear

'3~ .. This hearxng is being can@uctea pursuant to

x§§na1 Code Sectlens 3041, 3@%2; and the regulations cf the

Caqmﬁnlty Release Board governing parole consideration

“hearings ﬁ@r life prisoners. The purpose of today's

”’V§ea§in§‘i5;t@ c@nside: your suitability for parole. .

It lg nece$$ary f@r us to c&nduct this hearing
%?unﬁer revlggﬁ @r@ced&res enacted %y the Leglslat&re
efﬁecﬁlve July lstg l%??, wnlch are a@pEKCéb e to all

;@rlsan%rs undex a life sentencee

We will be camsxﬁérxng %&e number and the nature

f{ﬁﬁﬁﬁchm$s f@r~whlch‘yaﬂ were c@mmlt&@d to state prison,

S
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his hearing. will procead

Bner: I will cover the cemmitment offense and

¥

,?ﬁ%*@@ﬁ?lcﬁlaﬁs@ Mr. De Leon will handle vour

\&ﬁdmﬁiss Collier wilgrhanéle vour parole plans.

Today I ﬁ&%@%@ that you don't have counsel,

§ INMATE ATKINS: (Inmate nods hea§1§

PRESEE{NG MEMBER RISEN: I'd like to go over

-~

\My@ur rlghts at this tlme,\ Did y@u;receive timely notice?

- INMATE ATKINS: Yes. Q

. PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Okay, Have,you had an

@g&géggiﬁy to review your file? e .

- INMATE ATKINS: Yes.

£

ERESEQISG ﬁE&BER RISEQ‘ - Okay. Are vou raaﬁg

Yes.

P e

Kﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ ATKE%S‘

 @$§%@@@@ I will
B B¢ L W

%ﬁli you ﬁ@ testifying

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



1er @i

sn Inmate Susan ﬁ@ﬂéﬁ@ Atking
" §§'?r@si§ing Member, Risen, sworm to
‘ 1 the truth, the whole truth, and

hing but the truth.)

RESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Be seated. Okay.

mng .

Qk,ay »

%sléerln@ t@&ay. It's a checkllste, Would you

And after each phasey ‘the DRistrict Attorney

z have here a capy of the information we -

ﬁ%@ys Would vou estand,
GWear you at this time. Raise your right hand.

What

ney.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




?R%&Eﬁi&@ ﬁ?ﬁ&ﬁ% ﬁiuhﬁu ﬂgﬁfa what 1'11 do

kﬁkxgﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁit 1. mﬁ% purpose for having iﬁé@ is

es part @fﬁthﬁlyﬁfm@ﬁ@mt file, and ir keeps us

Wha,iﬁg t@ r&&d the n@me of ev&ry«ﬁ@c&m@ﬁt that 1s
1Ll@nf Iﬁ 3&5& becomas part of the file
IﬁﬁRTE &TKENSG I uné@rsﬁ&nﬁ, M .
‘ERESiDING~MEMBER RISEN: - okgy."i?iz read a

¢§n£ Qf;tha ,f'.a"?e:al.éets,:}’.fz,{:h_e‘.c‘a;s;-:e_.w ,Then; we/wi}l allow

ments

;;§%riqtfﬁtgarney\aﬂd YQurself to make com

Gé&ﬁéﬁE-ATKIKS;' (Inmate ‘nods head.)
\ VTf”"PRESIQING MEMBER RISEE . Referrlnggtc Case -
rjmumbfz g257g51§ on 7/23/6?;‘the yﬁlsener anﬁgcrlme

£

'fgartnexﬁ Robert Kenneth Eeaus%gell Charies M@nson, Bruce

”s»and Mary Brunner togethef ané separately want to

ﬁéfﬁf‘?l@ﬁkﬁ”@&f? Hlnman to SOllClt m@ney from\hlm,
ctlm apparently faxl@ﬁ to satlsfy the request He
ftwasykapt a grlsaner fer a @erloﬁ af tlmei cut and stabbed

egggdly.f ihe cause ‘of death was ascr;beﬂ to a st&b .

the hearﬁ ) The be&y was’ dlscovereﬂ on June --

w

i

y «u July 31, lgagg |

| :se N&mb@r A253156;}re£err1ng to counts
‘these ; the marﬁers which
zesxé&nce zéa@ﬁeé at

@“Q@unt Gne,

CleloDrlvecom ARCHIVES



wountcs of

&“'g%iz Ann ﬁ@i@@g d;@é from multiple stab
a&ﬁ twgg vxctxm ~=- it's a touwgh name.

%R R&g' Voytek Frykowski.

#

EEESIBING MEMBER, RISEN: -- Voytek Frykowski,

h.was cauae& by gamﬁhab wounds of the is back and -
tllejblgnt force tr&uma +o the head. He was als

o

- As t@ count three, vzctlm Steven Larl P&rewt

Q

+t mheﬁ

?“f ¥

‘th was\caused by multiple gunshat wounds. Count four,
5ron Marle P@l&nsklp cause of death was multiple stab
unﬂs éf the b@@y. ,ﬁmd'the victim in count flve,
y S@b{lﬂgg cause of death was multlple stab wounds.

AS to ceuﬁts 81x and seven, these refer to the

;mufﬁ%fs of Leo A. La Blanca.anﬁ his wife, Rosemdry La Bianca

iThas@ kllllngs ﬁ@ak Pl&ce .on August 10th, 1969, at their

*r%s&ﬁencewlocateﬁ at SSGL Waverly,Drlve in Los Angeles.

Léna &

';ﬁeb or Leon ww‘-"

ﬁR KAY@

?RESIDENG MEMBER RISEN: zeno.' That's right.

"ana La Blangﬁ s ﬁeath was ascrlbeé to’ multiple stab wounﬁs
we i the neck %m& &bé@men. Thls refers to count,81x. Count
:Rasemary La Blanca S ﬁeath was ascribed to multiple

'nﬂs &n éﬁe neck and trunk. Count eight, conspiracy

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.



Hr. Kavy.,. w@uaﬁ you like to make =

g these facts?

" MR. KAY: Yes, I would., The

48 Atkins was involved in, the murder

O . Y, . :
Mangon and Miss Atkins and some members of

: & “iﬁ%ﬁ‘éaéy Hinman through Dennis Wilson, who

VV§,'_ f§£‘a“r&¢k group known as “the Beach Bayé. Manson and
L8 Miss Atklng ‘had .lived Qlth Mr. Wilscn for a pezigf of
T o '

&rcuﬁé this time of thé murder, members nf. the

gﬁanson family were preparing for a revolution, and they

waﬁte@ to. get maney so that ﬁhey could buy- dune Dbu gg'ea

and weapo&s in order to plan for thezw escape to the

¥ *
Aol pr o G
Qg,g ) g -

-

desert during the black uwhzié,tavoluﬁian that they were

preparing for.'

o Charles Manson came to believe that Gary Hinman
had came into an inheritance. And so, ‘on the 25th of July,

=

M'nssn sent Snsan Atklnsf Robert Beausoleil and Mary

&

Brunn&r to Hlnﬂan ‘s heme zn Wegamg& wanyon, a modest home

- e

to SQllClt Hlnman to 301n the family and to turn over all
j;af his pOSSessianS, It was understood that when a person
gglned the famlly they turned over all their wellaiy

) i =

7 p@ﬁsesslanﬁ r use by all the members of the family.

They arrive@ the thxee &rr;ved at Hinman's home

’

id ﬁrleﬁ tﬁipersua&e hxm to jOln the family. He wasn't

H@ ﬁidn“ﬁ,waﬁt to 3@&@ the family.

CieloDrive.comARCHIV ES



- mone, otlvr than

o o % W Y
& En und B sEmali
hit him, and

£ 5
i.. the S§%h? Ranch &m& talked to Chailes Hanson
advice as to what to do. .
At that time, %&na@a ‘said

And he and Bruce Davis then came to Hinman's

Hiss Aﬁging and Bruce Davis changed oif holuing

,Higm&n wﬁ le Manson, with a sword, cut Hinman

: , . . 7.
and slushed his face -—~ a very deep.wound.

s

Manson and Davis at that time left arc

hre% to t&k@ carve of Hinman, to cet the propert

L ,
@h&t th&y saw flﬁ* Thenp over a period of a
3 §§y, no medical’ &1& @35 &@&gnt for Hinman.

Ao

iﬁ c@ngxéarﬁwle pain with his ear severed and

v
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e

him,”
i ’ N

* of  the next<touple weeks, went around sh arpening knis

that. they thought he had.,

. . Beausoleil also

E@&as@l@ﬁi flﬁlﬁhé@ hzm Qﬁf 80 *h@t he wouldn

&
B

faxﬁhar sauné

o

to &@Sli% Van Houten -- wha was not involve

3

m&rﬁez ““’Mlgs Atkins came in grinhing an

13

LY

On the

#

%y'laﬁt Hinman,

atrocious murders,

wers made to get him

.

@ never turned it over.

-

e

- "

 Manson_wanted there to be a blac

%ﬁ turn

But simece he. hever
stabbed

they., could

énﬁ th&y went back in the
¥ When Miss Atkirns got back to the ranch,
and was all @xcited about it and
this revolution that I talked

3 -

 ﬁthe:riéh piggy district of Bel Rir."

lack aress -- he named Watts specifically --

' Over this period of time,

repeated

—
heary Nip 1n & 80-0&i.ed
houyse, and
fa et s
t make any

&

3

L]

.
e S ST o o
d in the

néd said,
£ Y

@ .
ZOor

then,

white revolution.
he felt that the blacks would start the revolutiornt i

committing some atrocious murders in, as he called

And because

and 8%

. e
ACCOroind

.ﬁﬁ
Pl

W

Mmoo
[Py o S S

®
"

gt
Yot
[

e
E*@i.n > ¢
CARG

cf these

the whites would then go down to the

b

tardt

&ﬁ@w&h o waﬁid ﬁt&zt @ revolut ﬁ@ﬁ b@%w@g“w

’-»J
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£ £

§ gy

Beveletions 9

&

And they would hold out

the revolution was over.

But theh, because Manzon felt

were so stupid that they couldrn't maintain any

they'd -- they would come locking for whatewv

wf
&4
m
53]
[
b
&
&4
%,
o
e
Bored
[
Ly
D
o
n
Py
[
%
9]
§

}( =1
P&
{b E
i

1

left. And the only whi

Manson and the family. And

1 power to Manson and the

‘rulers of possibly the world, and at least thes Un't

States.

on August 8th, 1%69%, HManson

family how upset he was that blacks were

they hadn't started the revolution

o rvme 52 Y moeel 4 ome Busues
BOW BABCHIEe W

he gald, "Wow is the %time for Helter Skeltsr,” which is

gave to this revolution.

the evening of August Bth, Manson selected

Patricis Kremwinkel, Tex W

£

to the destination

IVe.COMARCHIVES



£

‘Boris Day's son. Manson had been 1ﬁt@z@@ ed in getting

into the §&Q@r§lﬂﬁ business ever g8inge his living with

[$
o
[¢]

2@&&&&% Wilson of the Beach Boys. And he had attempted

B%ﬁ% Melcher wasn't interested.

Manson knew that Melcher had moved to Halibu,

&

;>an§ he knew that somebody famous lived in this house. But

\h@fﬁiﬁaft know who. And none of the others knew who lived

t@éﬁ@;

-
S
-

) So, Miss Atkins, Miss Krenwinkel, Linda Kasabian

and Tex Watson were leaving Spahn Ranch. Manson came up

,aﬁé stopped them and said to th girls, he said, "You girls

leave something witchy. ¥ou know what I mean.” A&nd at

that point Watson drove off, and they drove directly to
e SO e %
/tha &d@reﬁs of 10050 Ciele Drive, which 1is the T&ts
K@ﬁiﬁ%ﬁge located off Eeﬁedict Canyen in Los Angeles.

Watson drove up to the -- in front of the

lectronically-opetated gate, parked the car. The

@hﬁﬁﬁ wmx@% iaaélng into the *ﬁﬁiﬁ&ﬁ@@; came bkack down

&

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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- g )\( “ hii};e

£

‘Miss Atkins was armed with

1z
%
She had been

4 knife.

‘with a knife.

P

“Nfrevalvbrs'w:é

{f_gsiﬂé%«%ha left 8@&&3 Ranch.

waét;mn was armed with a

Miss Krenwinkel was armed

Miss Kasabian was armed with a knife. A&nd

. 22 ,caliber, nine-inch Buntline

L

‘h@ﬁse.i
‘Watson ha& the revolver pointed at hlm°

 %for hlS llf@:and sald that he wouién t tell,

%

- When they got up to hhe gateF

. @mbankment, and Watsan cllmbed over the fence and held the

Libarbe& wire, whlch“was on top of the fence, sc the girls

é&ulﬂ;get over.

‘Once all of them were 1nf they started walking

L

Aﬁé Whlie they dld they 1mnedlat@1y saw the headlights of

a ﬁar drzvang dawn. Watson instructed the girls to get

back. w%tson agpraaehed the'car, which was driven by
18éy@af~6iﬁVSteven Parent, who had been visiting the |
teenaQEM aaretakersnzthe property who lived 1n the back
An& Mr. Parent begga& for his life, and uhat he -
And Parent begged
just to ngg
hurt hime Arid Watson shot him four times at point blank

raggééim the upper chest area. Watson then turned off the
ignition. .

o o F

3 &@ﬁ then, the four proceeded up towards the main

i7“w§ts§§‘%@11ing Kagabian to look for any open doors

they climbed up an-

ap the leng;‘windin@ driVQW&y to get‘to the main residence.

i

4
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ond
[

- 0r windows around the back. Kagabian did and came heck

aid that there were none. Watson, in the meartime,

§§>thth@u$@e They ﬁegk the sgreen off and opened

¢ window and got in the house that way. At least cne
‘them got in that way and then openad the door, front

r the rest ' of them. Miss Kasabian was instructed

e

Miss Atkzns, MLSS Krenwinkel ?né Nr& Watson

~

 fntereﬁ th@ 1Qcatlone V@ytsk Frykowski was aslee@wem the

ont $0f&a Miss Folger was in the.bedroom in the back of

éﬁagwas;§i§h£~aﬁ&4awh§1fémonthsptegn&gtpamd she was in her
»f§i§§€élgthes; Ahd'Jaf‘Seﬁring; who was fully clothed, was
»dg{@%é fégﬁ Qf'her beé héving a conversation with her.

o Watsan remained with Frykowski in the main room. .
ﬁigs ﬁﬁginS”ané Miss Krenwinkel went toc the back to see

 to get them out. And at knifepoint,

+

“who was there

~lsS'Krewwinkel got sharcon Tate and

' Ea

,m

ené of th@ badxeﬁma, to come to the living room. .
*'@n@e‘zn the liying room, apparently Mr. Sebring

5m§‘$;keﬁéﬁ§ t&@ag&g Mr. Watson. Watson shot him.

®om

G @zf@“&p@%}r@%@@§% for Sharch Tate whé was in

%
1

‘?hé ﬁé§$a, Sharon Tate was in bed in the back of the house.

ffy~Se%r1ng out Of the back bedroom, and Miss Folger out of .

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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iade it out the front door, eventually.

| Abigail Félger went out the back door being
ié@a&éﬁ:hy P@trgci& Krenwinkel, who eventual'ly stabbed and
\;kiiieﬁ hér;_ Susan Atkins rémain@@ with Sharon Tate. And

'atsgn ‘went out and took care of Mr.

V a?g betweeg'ﬁiss Atkins and Mr. Watson,
’?Sl times. “Mrﬁrwatsan also hit him over the head with the
~,‘guﬁ butt 13 times an& shot him. .-

o Miss Atklns confessed, after she was eventu
'cgﬁghﬁ,‘té @nefoi her cellmates at Sybil Brand as toc how
Sﬁé‘killéﬁ Sharon f@t&. And this statement was made to
jﬁixgiﬁiawGraham; who testified aniez ocoath at the trial as

to what Miss Atkins told her. Miss Atkins told Virginia

Gr&h&mﬁ qu@tey "Sharon was the last to die.” And at this

 1?@1§§ Miss gthns Eaughed

né h&ﬁ and. ﬁhat Sk&r@ﬁ looked at %ﬁ& and was

%ﬁﬁ b@g@&&gg ”?l@aﬁe# don't kill me. Pleas

I want to live. I want to

Eﬁé ﬁ%ss %thns said that a%@ had ﬁ@;ﬁ Sharaon's

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



usan sald

4

N
kL
s

S & &

stabbed 16 times.

s

) _— S B deaemde T o o de gz e £ b e d
of Ronnfe Howaibd, "I Just hept stabbing her until
B :

stopped screaming.” She alsc sta

)

- course of the killing that she

that she tasted

they got hack to

L £ they had any

iy

'

total. And ‘after Miss Atkins

back and with the

-,

en-he was walking up the hill

P

over & beam

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



then wrote on the front door of the resicdence
“pig,” p~i-g. Pilg in the Manson family parlance

mesn golice, It meant people that had a mine-to-

LY

gr & living. They were very anti-establishment.

The next -- the mug@ers actually took place

'ig on August 9, 12:30 in the morning. Later that

the evening, Manson had a meeting with some
(am&grs Gf his family, those who yarticimated in the so-

&11@& Tat@ murders and some others and voiced his

‘ngi&asur@ after seeing the TV news accounts of the

léxrs, ef how messy they were, and that there was too

Li‘maﬁh f&ar and panic. So, he told them that he was going

,£E@ ¢ out with them thks nlght &nﬁ show them how to do it

- Bo, Man%@ng ﬁlss Atkinsg, ?aﬁrlCla Krenwinkel,

1

\“tSaﬁnginda~Rasahian and Steve Grogdn then left the

§anch to go out on another night of murder. But

kS

Ce th@y left, ﬁiss Atkins tried to peggma@e a sometime
N . g
han& aﬁ& sometime Manson fam&ly member by the name

&yﬁn ih&t; “We'tre g;f

ng into the city to kill some
. - i~". o ‘1\% . o . w ’
ucking pigs.” But'Mr. .Flynn declined the

in't go, didn't go along.

-1 fﬁ%g tﬁ@ﬁ%gﬁabii@hﬁ@nt 80 to speak, anybody that would

¥ Fiynﬁ tﬁ come with t@%m i And she made the St&;&@%ﬁgi

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




?h@éﬁ fzr&t gstop was in Pasadena at a

=

h&m@w %ﬁﬁs@% @@% @ai aﬁé.w&nt up to the home and

-

. ﬁ&& saﬁd %h@t he cmuidn“t klli the p@@@l@ there

fgﬁteg ﬁénson‘get b&ck in the car, the people in
h& ﬂ@@ %ﬁ@ﬁ @y&d a maﬁ and- waman/about three doors dowrn-

;whﬁ weﬁ@ %%&ﬁ?ﬁg Qut @f a’ carc ~Mansen«determlned that the

i

mam§wﬁu éﬁ% ﬁzg, s0 tnéy weren't going to kill those

v

qfhay then drove t@ a larger home in the South
S T

j%a, Waalthler paxt of lﬁy of South Pasadena,
éﬁﬁagaﬁkéﬁ in front of “a E&meG And then, Manson decided
tﬁﬁﬁ @h@ hﬁsz were too close t@gether there, ‘s0 they

w&rea‘t g@inq t@ klll ‘the peopl@,

They next @r@@e tQ a C@ﬂgregatlonal church' in

at.

&nﬁ xt was lacﬁeﬁg And there

CieloDr

w
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12§ Offy

1‘.!4ha&'befr1ended the f&

*%% t Lﬁs Ang@les area around Pacific Palisades, Will Roger

<«$t0§pad &t some hopes arguné there, but nothing

k«(&“‘

‘se $@a to ylease Mré Manson as te.where they would stop.

%y‘éhen starte@ heaq1ng back t@war@s town. While they

~MWQr@ @n thezr way; Eanson spotteﬁ a white sports car
ft@l& Llnda Kasablan to Stop at the next red ilight next to

fth@;sports .car and he wsul& get out and kill the driver

5§§h9 was the sele ocgu@ant of the car. They stopped at the

V'”'Kéﬁ lights~ Manson -= Grogan was nearest the door. He got

o,

gu@ Offtﬂ@ car. And as Manson was getting out of the car,

%héflight‘eﬁaﬁgéd;Van&’th@ driver of the sports car drove

o

.Maﬁsgn;then gaye'them séecific directions as to
'kﬁﬁéfe,ts g¢f4and,they'eﬁde& up in the Los Feliz.area of

!;§§§1§ggel§s,the Silver Lake/Los Feliz area, and in front
51 T§§?§5éjh0me.Q§x§5§osr.%e‘where'Lenc anévRosemary La Bianca

'1ivé&; 'This h0me,«Ehe home'next'door &o the La Biénca‘s,

¥

Y- Miss .Atkins had spent several
‘ f%nights the;eg as - had Mansﬁn and other members:0f the famlly
J;But we éetermineé th&t at that tlma they stayed there the
‘{EB El&nca h@use was vacant, there were no owners.

Anyway, Manson went uy to the La Bianca house,

?%a%&ﬁ

@'gatpthe dr@p an‘%r, ‘and Mrs. La Blanca,

&

=
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ke Teabella, had gotten home maybe 15 minutes before

éﬁ&@f”ﬁ%ﬁ the Qﬁhefé“gﬂt %her%e Manson tied theilr hands

(&ﬂ;'%hEﬁktqﬁk Mrs. La Bianca's wallet and came back cut

;ﬁ“}_whlch he eventually ha& Llnda Kasabian, one of the girls,
aglamﬁ 1ﬁ in a serv1ce statlon in what he thought was

*Facolma;<& %lack'areag because he wanted a Black person

¥ .
%

; A't@ fznﬁ the wallet ‘and use the cre&xt cards and then get
";e*g blamed fer th@ mur&ers that were ngng to.be commltted
1,53 1t turned out, ‘he él&n't know his jurlsdlctlcn toco well

V%nd he planted it ln Syi?arf whlch is contlguods to Pacoxma,

’ but the waliet wasn' t found untll about flve months after
'7 }§f , when some gas statlon atten&ant fln&lly deCLded to clean
the tﬂlléte

Now, when Manson came back to the car, he then.

H

- :'asked mlss Van chten, Miss Krenwlnkel and Mr. Watson to
qet Qut of tbe carw He t@@k them ﬁo the béck of the car

EI

.;and tcld them.abgut the man and the woman being up in the
ihcuse“w1th tbelrxhandS'tled. “He told them not to cause
ffear and panlc l;ke they haﬁ the nlght before and not to
et them %ﬁaw that th@y w&re golng te k;il them.

\*v% Mansen"M1ss Etklnsr K35§%§an and Grogan - then

Manssﬁ na& planned taking Mrs. La Bianca's wallet,

i
i
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Mr. and Mrs. La Blanca.

X .

Some more writing was in the heuse, (o

Bianca house@, such as, "death to pige,”

1 Yhelter @kﬁit@rp‘ written in bleood; and, "rise,”

\ﬁt@n in blood. All of these terme had significance
’;ﬁhé Manson family. "Rise" was supposed to be a messige
ﬁ@hégﬁ Eiﬁgk-?ga@ie to rise up and start the revolution.
"helter skelter"” of course, was the name of the
4é€@1utiﬁa; And "death to éigsg“ meant death to the g
é@ie:cléss esﬁ&bliéhm@nt people.

| ROW; Manson, Atklnsg Grogan and Kasabian's trip
md nag end thé&e. They then went ané planﬁeé the wallex

14 th@n ﬁrove aut to the beach area and ended up in

¥

par eﬁtg sr at least they made love to Mrs. Kasabian
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. In the meantime, Grogan and Atkins

%;l%
%l
g
g
&

i the corner ready to jusmp intc

t wag the wrong one, Easablsn

know where &@ lived.™ And then they
ed back ﬁ@ 3@&&% Ranch. Manson had driven off
\~l§@$iﬁ§ ‘them there at the apartment.

How, Miss Atkins was tried for the Tate-La Blanca

%

guilt phase ended in January, Jandary 25th, 1971, where the

h Y

” " . » .
Jr fauné her uilty of seven counts of first-degree
g: Y =

“

muxder &né one caunt of conspiracy to commit murde

(‘E‘*
[at
il
O
[

all the five Tate an& two La Bilanca murders and the

,Q%ﬁ%?ir&cy covering both nights of murder.

. Then, the penalty phase of the trial was held,

ﬁfter that trlaL was: QV¢r,4sne had‘previocusly

An

indicted on the Gary Hinman murder. She was brought

e c¢ourtroom of- Judge Raymond Choate and entered a plea

The trial started in June, June 15th of 1870, The.

s
o
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~at this time. Oh, one

‘{3&71&& Van Houten was an exception, because she and

upper the wsecond night

activities of the Tate
help wake him up. 8o,

Ththink that's

in the Tate house, besides what I said, she

#

Abigail Folger -- Miss Atkins alsoc
had her get her money and give it to her. I

it -amounted to very much, but she 2id that in ao

what I've already said. I don't have any further

wo PRESIDIRG MEMBER RISEW: Hr., De Leon, 20 vou

B

have any gquestions? g

. BOARD MEMBER DE LEON:

with any particular person at that time

MR. KAY: WNot that I know of.

the ranch they didn't pair off to a

Watson were kind of boyfriend and gir

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




the 24th or 25th,

tuelly

the Tate

n' Abgust 10th,

:‘pu% tﬁ& pillow and

MR. XAY:

hiss

E‘fﬁw gggg :

MR, EAY:

2:30"in-the morning.

about 2Z:

FRESIDING MEMBE

Within

stabbed

“

YVes.

from what testimony?

&Qfﬁ%ﬁ% take place?

And the

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON:

5 BOARD ﬁEﬁB*R COLLIER:

cuple

L&

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN:

fi@‘&

O3

murders actually took place on

%4 5

: How dis

1
&

o
v

o

ot

Ha 1

40
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g not cleay whether her stab wound was the fatael blow,

it

although she did say that she stabbed him.

ilieve that Beasusoleil's ghgb wound was t}

- ﬁﬁt ﬁh% ﬁié testify that ﬁﬁ@ stabbed Hinman. And she's
“testified that she held a pillow over his face. And at
her parcle hearing last féar she admitted that she held
" the pillow over his- face, although she claimed last year
that she really didn't stab him and that she lied under

+

ﬁastxmﬁny ﬁa gratect B@auseleil

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Okay. At the Tate

1y fesiﬁéﬂc&y how dld you determine most of what went on that

12 ~§ight, fr@m what testimony or from what evidence?
1w ~ p TMR. KAY: Well, wes ‘determined most of what went
1é am.lnggde the residence from Miss At klﬁs‘ statements Lo

5

Kasabian, who ended, up being the

\hax éelimaﬁ@a‘ Mra.

prosecution's witness at the trial, never went inside the

. residence. ﬁ@, we didn't know from her what had

t Tex Watson testified at his trial. Patricia
.ed at her penalty phase of her hearing.

estified at the penalty phase of her trial and made the

t what happened

kind of tend

-CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



]

ssablan could see Ereuwinkel chasing

nife out on the front lawn after they got

P

{

s

saw that, We had her testimony as to that

teide .

W Watson jumping on Frykowski once he got

. Miss Atkins, in her statements to the -- her

and Miss Atkins also testified in front of the

&

Jury; admitted to stabbing Frykowski in the legs

%
4

"
i

n é% was trying to get out. And Frykowski, I th

»3

n¥,

13

her hair. And she ggﬁ into a tousle and

hﬂ
[
.
:M-‘
%,
]
b
pbe

i
by
£
b
i
%

tuzlly made it out. And then, Watson got him

FRESEQZ&G %EﬁBﬁR RISE& . &nd how about the

" e

ce about them @riv&ug ar@und Pasadena and West L.&.7

- you determine that?

MR. KAY: Basically from Linda Kasablian's

v, who 'was the prosecution w&tn&sg at the tr ﬁi

s -Leslie Van Houten in her tré&%,

4t &fmg@fm@ what Linda

iVe.COMARCHIVES
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i
A7

eonsistent on that.

At first, some of them tried to say thei that was

motive, that the motive was that they wanted to 20

killings to the Hipman murder, because Bobby

eausoleil was in jail already. 8o, they wanted to free

&a@ﬁé@%il by leading the police to believe that the Hirnman
ﬁ;kiliﬁ§°was stili at large. The problem is that from 21l
tﬁh% preparation that they were doing for the -- four the
 §§§®i§ﬁi0n and Manson's specifically saying how the

 yevolution was going to start by them doing atrocicus
* %

‘murders in the "rich piggy district" of Bel Air, well, ~ |

,fﬁﬁxﬁers went down pretty much the way Manscon had said.

And, of course, on August 8th, before the murders,:

- o

%

s
W

Manson made the statement, "Now is the time for helter

N W

: :jr,“ and then got the group together and then

; g&éﬁ&é\a&ﬁ from there. But most -- most of the members

k3

‘of the family had corroborated that. Van Houten, in her

trial, saidé that that was the motive. Watson in his
AR . B

rial said that that was the motive. Manson, of course,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



pied him afterwards, and I think that trial started

":’1’2\
AeRd

t of '7L and finished in November of '72.

?RESEQ§§Q M§MBEE RISEH:
_g where thé Iﬁaliam actor was supposed to Ex ve?
ER BAY ~That's right.
PRESEBING MEMBER RISEN: Did you verify the

%

MR. KAY: Yes, we did. The actor's name was

3§3  ﬁ&%r Naélr, And as sgon as Sérgeamt Sartuche from

gL, ? ﬁe lnterv1eweﬁ him and told him what had hap ppened,

A

mme&latezy hopped on a mlane%at L.Ae Internat%sn@l

‘fﬁi;gmrt and went back t@ Israel never to set foot in the

ﬁﬁ;$§58tatés again. e

PRESI@ING MEMBER RISEN: I had one other, but I

;Gan t remember it rlghﬁ n@w; @g}lf if I think of it,

B@ y@u have ﬁny comments?k Would you like to say

Would

flx

;ihing ab@aﬁ what' the District Attorney has said?

@ike t@ ﬁarrect‘amythlng?
She was -

E@%RE EE%B I think I can.

agiﬁﬁﬁ§;,

Qid you ever iocate the

rr11é

QQ""‘%,,

G
Ty
;

B,

%
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and they
‘t tnatf as 1&%;52&@& by the ﬁranscfiph, that éin&aﬁ
éétmll‘&liVé;an& might get to a telephone, and then,
ééﬁééleil had reentered the house. And when he came out,
a';Pﬁé7%Qiﬁ hér'th&chevhaﬁ finished the 0b and put a pillow
G!@vez Gary face and smothered h1m¢ And she 'said that's

VVaWh&t she had said when she pleaded guilty at her trial,

_;atAﬁhat‘s what'she did.

MR. KAY: Okay. I know that she had said that

. §%;§ne ?G}ﬂta I thought it was last year, but I guess it.
;§§§s.wh@p she plead guilty, when she said she held the

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: _She said that "There was
in% way I could have known that Gary had a plllew over his
i:y%ﬁgca@éXCQPtVB@bby had told me ‘that."

i teﬂ? ?ﬁESﬁDIEG'ﬁEﬁBER.RﬁSEN: Yeah. I remember what
'fﬁy quéstlagé.were jHave you cleared that up?
| ’ B@ARD MEMBER DE LEON: i@sg
S ?RESISI“EG BEE:MBER RISEE%S Durlng the entire '

ft&x@e lnClﬁ&Rtgﬁ w&s thére &ﬁy &sﬁ that Miss Atkins

,i@&rfﬁfméﬁ tﬁat aitlmﬁggiy xequlﬁe& in the death of any one

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



MR, KAY: Well, she admitted killing

} Taﬁ&«w&s ﬁtabb%ﬁ 16 times,
@Eﬁgiﬁzﬁﬁ ﬁEﬁBEE RIEFH:

il@lﬂ@ her? " f" ¢ - -

£ A8 1 . % Ele 2R A oY
Did she admit xilling

Killing her.

" MR. KAY:

;M
Ve

. PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Actually inflicti

MR, RKAY: That's right.

.7 - PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: How about at the

MR, ~KaY: She testlfled at the pen ty phase of

'Qher trl@l that she stabbed Hlnmansgywqy%-she’never said

where*the stab wouﬁd was, and he had mbre Ehéﬁrene stab

x~waun§. So, whether that was -- h@r@?was the CausefoL

‘ _&eaﬁh, iﬂ&anAt know. I tend to belleve uh&% Beausoleil

pr@bitly - well; you see, the pr@biem'WLth Hinman lc th
:V‘ he was,klnﬁ of bleeélng to death on tGa of everything, ar*

the numbe: of wounds.

‘ﬁieverything klnd of went t@gether,

~NOW, he had one %Duﬁﬁ whlch would -~- in his

. “a
hast s whlch waulﬁ he fatal in angd Qf itself, but

B

aﬁagﬁ &aé cu% hlS ear off and sl;ce@ bls face, a big,

@;w@ﬁnégiﬁ<his~g*geiwitﬁja sword, and then he had




nk Beausoleil's stab wound, in. my opinion, was

iﬁiy f&t&i almost at once. And Besusoleil, I think

\Hﬁ flﬁiﬁh@é hlm off, axﬁhaﬁqh I inzﬁ? he would

i ﬁ 1£ th@y hadp“+ gona back. - But they didn't know

L

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Okay. How about at

-

V\Ei&hca hduse? i P S {

§ L o

#
MR "KaY: Sh@’ﬁi&n*t go insiﬁe the La,Bianca T

Sh& was conv&cted on == .as ‘a co- consp;ratar and
E . /._/‘ )

5 éer and abéﬁ&@r@

PEESIQIN@ H?EBER RISEWa iokaye Is there anythin%
iﬁhatgyou*d like t@ ‘say -or correct7 ' |
E ’ IﬁMATE ﬁTKIﬂS@\ Just to repeat what I said 1aét
Aff;yearg that I,.lm fact ﬁlé not take anybody's life, tbat T

N

: &éﬁ at the trlal I had lied at the Grand Jury. . &nd

”ﬁréx watscn S statememts in his recent confession of killi
“;everybaiy verlfaes thatwu -And I hav& n@t been in any

unmaatlen Wlth him in ten ye&rse

> M 1

Pﬁgszazﬁg &E&BERARISEﬁ*A Has he recently - . . .

Ya§«

%&@E §T§z§s~'

eloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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'%uéﬁrﬁi&~b@ﬂkgy.

tgd openly on televigion, Be's

I'm sure that if anybody here

:<kk§ar&ng he - giat@é that zn his CRE hearing,

o

ﬂiﬁﬁATE ATKINS:

Iﬁﬁﬁ?? ATXINS@

‘Eiﬁmxzﬁs~

 PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN:

» P%ESIDING MEMBER RIQEN*
been gn %he last six months.

t.. "And he admits it in his book.

%~last year at my’hearing.

ﬁﬁ?ﬁ E“KIESQ\

EREEﬁEﬁEEE,ﬁgéLEtﬁ*

Lo

&%

~Yes;

k~ﬁ®¥l@ﬁ§&§ to the best of my kn@wleﬁqes

Has this been within %h

‘The last six months?

I;@@n t == I'm not sure if it's

'Eut I do know that

in the

P

‘Eﬁsz)zmg MEMBER RISEN: Okay. Mr. De Leon, do

‘act@&éiy h&v& ﬁ@ defense.

¥

D;d y@& st&h Sharon Tate?

. Who.stabbed her?

& ordered me

e

And it eorroborates

and e?erything that I

CleIoDrlveoom ARCHIVES



?@?ﬁ%ﬁ §§y§QW§§i and I got iﬁ & fieht, because when

And ﬁ@ gaw ab&% X Qﬁuléﬂ* t, and he

%a@& him w&&h s Big bath t@%@i around his

- B %

 %&$Vf%Ait was g@ry easy for him to undc the towels. And

ﬂi&'&@% wh%em we began to fight; And that’s when Tex came
»ffin iat@r anﬁ Rllied V@ytﬁk FTYKQWS?xg
' An& he told m@ tc stay with Sharon Tate. I did

eell her, when she begge@ for her ‘life, that I

g élsa; I mayimmmésala -- 4t's been a long time.

@

Lit‘s been ten years. I may have said at.the trial of

: Hinman thaﬁ E had 5tabbeé him. To the best of my

- BOARD MEmEER DE LEON: Now, you put the writing

ii@n th@ wgllgﬁ‘

LA
PR -

INMATE ATKINS: I put the wopd "pig"

S

‘at@ 3 bi@@ﬁ on %he door ; yes,

%

D MEMBER ﬁE &E@%* pid you write any other

' mercy i@x‘hera' But I ﬁi&vnet kiZl her. I could not. And
that's ﬁkgﬁfﬁex came inﬁgné killed her.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



-
]

,ﬁi‘
f  .1
§u

o

;ifial as the facts.

naﬁaasarxly facts.

‘ﬁxd and I kRQW‘wh&ﬁ I didn't do.

~§G%ﬁﬁ it's n@tesmatter of believing h;m or you.

'd1363381?g it in an effort to find out actuaily

- you if there are any other inaccuracies that vyou

)

HMEMBER COLLIEE:

BOBRD

INMATE ATKINS: I'd like to say ithisg,

g

%hét gh@ ﬁ&&%@ that HMr.

Kay presents, %% or 50 percent of

éﬁ are txue. And I-know that he must, in his Lo
§r%$&nt them &cc&rﬁing to the way they were presented in

But because things that are presentsd
in courts are presented as facts, they are not alwa

And I live with me, and I know what I

And you

or- -you can believe Mr. Kay. ‘That‘s up to you.

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Ck&y Well, at this

rely upon the Jjudgment Gf the court, or the jurf.' And

were found guilty. §So, we have to go by that.

INMATE ‘ATKINS: I understand that

e

?R@SIDE%G<§E§BEE RISEN: What we

happened and maybe to mitigate some of the areas.
©  INMATE ATKINS: That's why I'm saving what I's

S saying. . ‘ ‘

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: That's why I've isked

ﬁh&ﬁl@~g&&$$ﬁﬁ them at this time.

WTE ATKIRNS:

&
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for f@@ tWo YEAaArs.

ove my worthiness, sc to

§g}e n
_ When it.came to the

tanaprds of liwving at that tdme and my beliefs at

I was an inadequate m

make myself loock big to e

-

7§%§§@»@ﬁ%§%ﬁ %@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ o E

Kﬁ%@”&ﬁfﬁi for what |

-

SRBdak

L e

it
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whatever, and knowing he was the lesder,

. &nd then, 1 later, as he anc

went into a back room, and I fsinted.

=

%

ESN

worge, if that's being sick, whatever, that was
£

action. I fainted.

(2
ko
i
byt
%
e
by
F
i
¥4
¢
B
A
%

PRESIDING MEMBER RISER:.

¢ at the La Bianca house, did +the group get

E

d ip any more murders or robberies or burglaries?

= IHMATE ATKINS: There was one other killing

DING MEMBER RISEN:

‘CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES




&

INMATE ATKING:

the top house Lo

in every house down the stresi.

. PRESIDING MEMBER RISEH: Uh-hub.

INMATE ATKIRS:

ere were orders to do cther atrocities against th

that it didn't fit his orders.

BOARD MEMBER DE IJ

' §§§?‘E£aﬁn$r

store; After Gary was cut, I

auzé and hydrogen peroxide and medicine, some

steff that you put on. I fprges what the name

an antispectic. And b

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



The

Mary

Hary

ey into his

wheén the State was trving ¢o take her

¥ in his house. So, there

BOARD MEMBER DE. LEOR:

sausolel]l arrested for that murder?

ATE ATKINS: Within a week, I

NN

eal sure. HMr gay would be able to tell

sct day of his

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: But prior to

g he was arrested for the murder of Gary Eimman?

TE ATRIRS: Yes. VYes. :

e

YES

i

to put the police off of the

—= o put the polige off of tk

n A iﬁ” &ﬁ?% WEE 48
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IATE AT

amember what

%ﬁiy‘éﬁiﬁg that 1

gay he 9

did was put a

s
RBILnT,

anything written. I was

My

Also,

g“vﬁa&mgﬁlﬁié was the only

it

&ﬁ@ I stayed cutsi é%*

- BOARD MEMBER DE

iﬁﬁﬁx E ATKINS:

>§@%§*ﬁéﬁ% to -- Ella Baile

1 %@igpafﬁé to Ellza Bailley

 happened. Leslie Van

g mext to Ella, and I wh

1led him. I do

+in Gary Hinman's house. But

. Kay says
«wWe heard Gary making nolses.

one

%@ g ﬁﬁ@ gﬁg’iﬁh and teil them

Houten was, 1

ispered

wWho

Everybody

®

. She had

¥, I believe,

sskel ms

=
)

sent

o
S

BE&Y
2

P SpomEe

e L A
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during the time of the

INMATE ATKINE: I

oe and then go. But I had been

d6 not remesber taking any specific

Alﬁﬁ I did ingest -- not hwaugg pille, but I

f%@%@iﬁ&ﬁl@ﬁ of methedrine and cocaine. Tez Watson and I

«

{)-

&nﬁ he and 1 snorted bhza methedrine and oocains
%@@agﬁéti@nkmﬁknﬁéwe got in the car and drove to the Tale
ouse. This is corroborated, also, in . Tex Watson's book.

BOARD MEMBER DE LECN: You took from this

efore you went?

IRMATE ATEINS: Before we went. And we

% P

4 | -snorting it continually for about a week. wWe had had a

®

good amount of 1ta We had dealed some drugs. We had

f@ this &xﬁg from a man ﬁﬁ& lived in a ranch across

“%&%Q 3 R&nﬁh and ay a hill. And we had been partying

%@ &% his @Qﬁ&ggv And we had bought this frem him.

And Tex and I, again, were the only tws thatr knew
G

&

I kept jt between two slats of boards in the --

I went and got it

had a gtash that, again, nobody else knew about Dut Tex and
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& got the druge and again Tex and
it, #nd then we got in the

dangas. This did not come out

that I didn't need any help from drugs.

ety of my knowledge my ressoning was I wa

I was doing this because I was that

") BOARD MEMBER DE" LEON: When did you

C == or read the newspaper accounts

S

L ) INMATE ATKINS: I never did read
I saw it on television the next
BOARD MEMBER DE LECOH: The 'next mo

ﬁ&&ﬁ?ﬁ ATKINS: The next morning.

o

.mﬁgxi&gg fcﬁ még the morning th%m Was anvi

It may have been

ATRINS: That day?

DE LEON:& Yes.

I don't know long

ER DE LECH: BAnd what time

TVe.COMARCHIVES




7

~“TNMATE ATKINS: It has come out, I think

- my last hearing. And I didn't actually read

what happeme% to him since he had been in prison. I have
“ééﬁ?f the b@@ﬁ in my room.
.fﬁ%§g<f :”_ B@ARD'KEMBER DE LEON: bo you believe that what
“}'/gé\ “has Eagéeﬁ@é to him is the same thing that has happened
e _
oW, 16 to vou?
‘ f§ | | INMATE ATKINS: Yes.
»§g~;'3 ~E@&R§eﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁ DE LEON: T@jin; same degree? ¢
§§?  T Iﬁ%&@ﬁ ATKINS: d&n t &;@wd§ I -- I*ve heard
fég ?Wkabaﬁé ;im and what he s been i@mng He ‘has much more

F —— :
an the =in

know that he is very, very much involved
aﬁd‘b&a@miﬁg Qrﬁ&ine@ and &Lt@%@i@g ﬁzhiﬁ College

$ &

correspondence. And I am not seeking ordination or

LEON: .

g | LEOW: Tt was safter dark?
K%ﬁﬁ?éﬁ&fﬁi&%z‘ﬁIﬁm&%& nods head.!
BOARD ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁ Em@ﬂﬂ id you read Watson's
r(b@@k szncgéyaag last hearing?

the whole

book, because a lot of it dealt with the case. And I Lire
not to think about the case, but I wanted to read about

‘liberty to share w&at has happened to him than I do.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



e
Bagh

2 IR N
1t was LR OLBYT,
tnat 8

MATE ATKINS: They are almost

f&*c‘”

t specifics in the crime and factes

-
b g
P

rate each other. And the only difference is
from my persge&tive and my point of view what I 4id,

7ha§éy£ @as at in my head. And Charles Watson is telling

3

,&r what he did. So, they are two separate indiwvidual

pi@ t@lléng about the same sztuatxaﬂ, same circumstances,.

B@AR@ MEMBER DE LEON m& you say that im
es W&tsan s b@@k h@ says that he was the aggressor and

 ?£§%&%§ ATK KINS: Yes.

\RD ﬁEﬁBER DE LEON: And everyone in the

<~@ﬁ39.7

fz*Mﬁ?E %@KINS“ %eaﬁ ﬁg&imf:z want to €

’h@an zn c&ntast~@&t§ Charles Watson.

,y:;fy ﬁhatg @h& records in the institution

california Men's Colony, show that there has

'CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




That was &

There ig a law bf cauge and effert in

. The ultimate theory which was
;t in caurt was that.all of -- everything about
Cha*les Mansgn familg was for thig specific purpose.

And' I don'ft believe that aﬁy\of us 1

#
o @
. b
Y
F
'W
£

‘sat ma ze;aimneé, "We. will do this and this and

@nﬁ r@gﬁit @f these f@@ﬁafs will be this race war.”

& o %

ﬁaemeﬁ t@ %&%ﬁi@ out @f mass sanfaﬁ;aﬁ into this

whzéh was gzesamﬁ&@ as a motive during the trials.

” §R@5IQi§G~%Eﬁ§EE RISEN: Qk&y Bt any one of

\élﬁ g@u p@rgan&liy é@ aﬁytﬁzﬁg -to make ilock
%&Gﬁ‘ﬁﬁh@rﬁ » &
THMATE ATEINS: Did I personally do &“5’&%";.}1 ng?

Uh~huh.

MEMBER RISEN:

R

n
L]
=
L
O
o
<§E




EL A

“m‘f‘; i

"
ot

# o A f P E
T . e ] ) A .

g

Fat

door h@ﬁ%ﬁ%@ there was something on th

%&@nggﬁm&ﬁQ% house.

‘on the wall at Hinman's?

Qé%;;ﬁ

paw print or what appeared to he a paw prin

& .

“+  POARD MEMBER COLLIER: One guestion.
~+° PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Okay.
BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: You mentioned

.. minutes ago that the facts regarding the

&

b@mk'and in Tex Watson's book were 'similar.

‘to assume fthan that in your book you
' ’ ¥ b4

@art;cz§atxng in the murders or killings

and the other victims?

- INMATE ATKINS: No. I was at

Sharon Tﬁt@., I was at tha house of Gary

n@t &ct&&iiy klil anyon

BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Okay.

PRESIDING MEMBER RISENW: Did
INMATE ATKINS: All I knew was

PRESIDING MEMBER RLSE&; Okay.

r book -- what

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



E % 4 5

= & &
J b

e e - &

é?h%ie&g&ﬂ a brief recess was taken.|

%%Lﬁill €all the hearing back to order. All those

- g§ %haﬁ were previously present are here again.
& ’,//M
iz | We will go on to the next.phasSe, which will o=

~'§§f your prior criminal history, arrests, and convictlons.

And these things will be before your conviction here.
}%’; G

I'd like you to help me out a little bit, because some of
them gre kind of vague. They are taken, basically, from

 your CII rap. sheet.

L L W . ¢

‘efﬁ& @@@Q@ﬁé&@ weapon and receiving stolen property.

[
g‘t
4
P
by
43
g
bt
1]
4
[
|
&1
[ei

ha%& ﬁﬁ ﬁzggaﬁi%xﬁﬁe What I'd like to knov i® Iust

E%‘ﬁiﬁ h&t about this. What was the concealed

Finth s
Liea
%
L
o
4

ATE ATKINS: Uh

o,

5,

I

o
v

The first one was an argest in 1966 for possessicn

2

3
;

&
i

w
LL]
=
T
O
o
<§:
£



- property?

pos ,%;» sl

disposition on this one I

few weeks later, vou were

5

; , .
is a stolen car?y

[N

e
e
W*

[ 6]
4
f;e@/
H

INMATE ATKIRE: HRight

i

%

jedd
L]
L3

o

PRESIDING MEMBEER

Clara County.

oo
"

© INMATE ATEINS: Yes.

- “ Ea
on sentence that was suspended --

<

yer Act; Or auto thef

%

ieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




sise 1.4,

PRESIDIRG 1!

{ the Manzon group?

PRES IDING

&
Ko
=

MEMBER RI

PRESIDING MEMBER RI

- IRMATE ATRIBS:

oot
foond
o

Py

. INMATE ATKINS:

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES



IRMATE ATHING:

% and one baby.

Qf mariivana and LED.

»

INMATE ATKIKS: Twenty.

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN:

JHMATE ATKINS: Hinetsen., -

.

because I do not remesber the dates.

was pregnant, and my son was born when I

+I was in my 20°s.

S

ATKINS: Charges were dropped.

ol Y

wag thaid




PRESIDING MEMEER

!

PRESID?

B

INMATE ARTKINRS: VYes.

PRESIDIRG HMEMBER

INMATE ATRING:

L.A. for suspicion of murder.

-

RESIDING MEME

INMATE ATEINS:

f¢y$@&@§‘£$@§@§é the charges.

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: 0Okay. and then,

%

ear to be kind of in coanecti

!gﬁéﬁgg app

ine buggies.
INMATE ATKINS: To be put im the

t in the desert.

1]

.

Thoss re

ARCHIVES

CieloDrive.




'PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: At the time

Bix, ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁwrv : : - .

-

‘$?$x¥@

;ﬁ%’;ﬁ BISEN: Okay. Panel?

$§3§%5 xagﬁwéaﬁ§ ﬁ&g prior srrests?

ARCHIVES




5

LEown and testifie

he two gentlemen.
ghe had the gun/on her or it was close

made a8 stbhtement to the policehan tha

&

I'm net sure of ~-- either, "You were

‘get to the gun,” or, "You were I

.doaded,. because I would have kill

¢
-
]
’ ]
i
j2
oy
fef

: - INMATE ATKINS: Would

PRESIDIEKG MEMBER RISEN: Sure.

: .
 HR. KaY: Okay.

INBATE ATEING: Uh, I

cAnd I told him, to the best of =y

R e

‘CieloDrive.coOmARCH I VES
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#
&

$eé

you recel

T8 ATEINS: Yes.

gentl en were both ex-convicts.

' £gi&&§ at the %igﬁf Al Sund, 1

;éwﬁ"ﬁ“ﬁﬁt\ﬁﬁé they'd

@
P

A

back, because

i stay with them and go on. So,
; w B il

- &r thought Iwas very, very much in love wi
- &nd did not know that they were ex-convict

T was igvolved with them, until after I k=n

When I found out the car was st

s

iVe.COMARCHIVES
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n for -antinarceotic abuse¢ of, you koow --

INMATE ATKIN

seen extremely limited. S
=

aﬁ %&@ﬁ very, ve§; izﬁiteﬁ‘

o

INMATE ATEINES: I

taken some college courses, yes.

BOARD MEMBER DE LEOH: Do you have your

“CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES



they put me of

the stress and

86, 1 wes on Valiusm

Roh decided it was best

€

tranguilizers. and took me off

three «- two months ago?

%

MR, VASQUEZ:

IﬁﬁﬁTﬁwgfﬁiﬁgz

pR——

@ E@&Rﬁ MEMBER DE

reports?

INMATE/ATKINS: Yes.

BOARD MEMBER DE

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




INMATE ATKINS: 1 know what my
he same one I had in '76é, that ]

¥ the real.

BOARD HMEMBER DE LEU

r&,bﬁﬁh ~= that the other was egﬁz@ﬁ@?

S 1, INMATE m}f{mgg Extremely éxtreme

ARCHIVES



sople at the

that I saw did

and did show that the prof

%wﬁ%%% %h@? said

s

Dan Malachek of Logos

i
?%-)

BOARD MEMPER DE

so8's book?

HVe.COMARCHIVES




€, 40 you react

=

INMATE ATKIRS:

BOARD MEMBER DE

MEMBER DE

IE ATKINS:

'~
2
Fa

Fourteen dollars a

LEON
Yes .
LEOH:

Uh, =y

- my needs here. 5o,

&

much

BEow

Have sou

& g o e
-~
e ey e T Ly
e ARELEsET L
Lo e .
& 4 ¥ NP w a
BLLI LA @wh}»—%q\mvﬁ:’( S &

&

&
o ek

L E T & /YT
Yol g&ald

saved

acooent i -- I hevse more
S -

CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES .
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sed due to the revocation

O

was Just returned last month,

)

ET

i
_,

BOARD MEMBER DE LE

stination. pass apy moret

€

INMATE ATHKINS: 1 do,

o - o e a
I wRE &Y Beg o

18t year, when I was here last year, I walked back into

et

oo ‘s _ . ,
ottage, into PTU, and I wag asked to giwe -y degti:

h 7 ‘\\%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ MEMBER DE LEQN: And -~-

- INMATE ATRINS: And I did not receive It back

about a2 month ago. Mr. Vasguez, last

MR. VASQUEZ:

bl
Prs?
},«z ®
@

.
@
]
154
B

INMATE ATKIRNS: Last month it was

OARD MEMBER DE What was
that your destinatics pass was tshen eway?

3

£

2 ATKINS:

ieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




that ¥Mr.

if I was going to -- how
4 psErole date. Was I going
atbam

empt to egcape? Or was

it?, And I very willingl
destination pass that afterncoon and sat on it, because

knew where I was gtanding. "And it would Just take tinse
knew where I was standin And it would jus %

for the other people to see that I was not Lo
'iéi to go over a fence, nor was I geoing to blow up or be angry

Pra =

L which -~ and that preverted me from applying for any
_ 8 p PPLyYing k.

,
E &7

classes or goind back to school in any manner.
: . =,

.

@

L : I had =-- f@ﬁt,baeaa95 Gays after my paSSs wWas

revoked and asked for it. And my counselor had

it to people in my cottage. My work supervisor, the

pass, sh@ui& be returned to me. I went to the Inmate

i

‘CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



%i%%ﬁ ﬁ@%@ﬁﬁ%l%il&ti%% without *h§@& te ©f having the

'ﬁ%;giigt&@@ pulled from me if I did anything that

nh%%m %Ql@ hy these in the adminis

;ﬁ iﬂ this institution is that if I am any place

%L&tl@xé oact By

Jgﬁ%efg*it may appear as though an incident may occur because

f my gxesence in belng there, T w;ll not be allowed to be

Hfggth@r@} because they d@ not want any incident reports or any
flnaldents COmlng ﬁown with me bezng involved. fThat means
éathat&zfaggld be a victim of somebody else's trouble. I
*?C&Qi&fbé‘éét up;"zbcsulé be éctuaily imvo;ved in something
39Lﬁysg;f,sinnécentiy; and an‘iﬁciden@-may occur. And it may

| igéet*ﬁb theASuéerintendent; andvﬁhe Superintendent doesn't

“z%aat;ﬁé h%ar my namevmentiéned§

fherefareg’I am veryg‘very, very wuch restricted

1€  “§” m - taklng amy resgamszbzlltles which would prepare, me to

go nkthé streetse' Every time I step aut of the unit to gb

'te campus, I must- 1nf0rm the staff of %here I m 901ng I

}aan gm ta three élffer&nt places, "I can attend the

“éthltzes mn w&ekenés or &uring -the week. I

them thatﬂzégave

1;0 return,

‘ &he" .

u%ch on Suﬁday. ‘And I can walk to the canteen.

the &taff there must |

J

L

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




-

,mﬂve ané OﬁérﬁtﬁL_m~§E%§:&
'1;OCéur frem it
tharrect Mxe

- that ﬁ§¢é thefsamé status as'ﬁiss Atkins,

am on my way back, which gives me no room for intera

s B d ey
/wtm?}

with other people. I must come and 5@ almost without

/ﬁ gp@akiﬁg to anybody. And because if I'do ~- I'm not’ )
méﬁiw&ﬁ%ﬁ byfthis fear@ This is not my fear. I do not

b3

But I am aware that there im

‘Eerar cf an incident sapéjundlng me:,

— ’

-

S u: AR&‘SQ;*L musﬁ be carefui as to who I talk to;

4 .

‘fzwhat I say, lest it b@ understaoﬁ - m;sunderstogd and

e

“G“gzapresented back to- the admlplstratlon as thoggh I am

P

';5fd0ang s@methlng\felonlous or 111egal or an incident may ﬁ

And.if ymu aren 't sufflvledtly confused

‘4by m@w, you can 1m&gln@ how I have-to deal w1th that

BOARD. MEMBER DE LEGN Is that substantlaliy

FviR VASQUEZ :. ' Correct.
;‘E@ARD'MEKBER QE%LEQ&}~AI@ there other Qersené

that have the

Ty

Yes,'there are..

!iARD MMMPER DE LEQN- Nowletksays, you know,

What

—5$£i§SQ ﬁérgg;gfaup is the group

in

of allf

o F

woman - |

<

‘CieloDrive.



. Y

;jtaken away fram us for wh&tever varlety of reasons

\:eﬂch-'yfﬁ‘;v {A,' IR : 2

’ffﬁv@iﬁing‘any small group of women, then we have smaller

'aver@g@ unless lnfluenced by drugs or alcchol.
' jkﬁcwg ycu ve menti@ﬁa& critlcs of your canverSLOn or bornw

: agaln Ch*lsklanlty »5’9 "_ T 3 SR

.
oy
[

PTU ~- get together on Monday afternoons at 2:2
iﬁﬁermﬁkiV@ -~ it's an informative group. It is
tﬁ”'

53 p@utic gxﬂﬁg It's to inform us of new policies, of

p@gfﬁlﬁs tﬁat rre belng chang@d or privileges that are
;g-t@ b@ g&ven to uss or privileges that are going to be

that may

%

gxlf there is any Q&rticularihsiﬁéntiﬁ4the unit

¥ a

grgups tos, try to work thos@ @ut, And my part;agpatlsn in

thcse h&s baeng in the past bo Ee an @bjectlve,@stablllzlnq
&

4]

+

@bservex,

[

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: - Now,:you know, Dr. Roh,

iﬁjhis,regert 6515/§/78 ”says ymur»vieience,poﬁenﬁial is

Now; you

\‘,

- .

ifg (Inmate nods head )

TNMATE ATKINS B

&

E@RRD MEMBER DE L$0N='f*~ wh@'have.mentionéﬁ and

Qqepl%ﬁéé by amothéf éxtr%me, If you know, in ==

YARCHIVES




o TN

~%h@xe iS a.

i:phllgsophles tnatfare prevalent in - the werld toﬁay,
ﬁi(z*m n@t 1ooklng fof<
'7§@851ble. ;
jEut I d& n@t nead dzugsaf

i need &nythlng other tgén Jesus Chrlst as. my sugtalnlng'

“1That‘s to tha beat @f my unﬂerstandlng and abllity to say

jfr@m the pcs&tgmn I am’ 1n riows f'q‘ 7)71 L ; o

 ?ai§6h§i;

1 e&i

again.

[N ’ = gﬂi
or reverting to the use of alcohol or drugs?
IN&%TE RTKI&S.‘~B® I see that as a temptation
4f§§xmegx®§ am 1 aw&ge ﬁhat that @ougd be? 1~§m aware that

ell caulﬁ ben, As: Wlth anybodv w&a na“‘~ belief,
'figmt barr@ge of dlfferent lnbuts and
I am

qulté content wmt? my Christlanltyf thh Chrlstlan;tyf anc

,ﬁn;ihlng else.

(’(,

i can . glve you any guar&x?ies, “Guaranties aré Just not

ém-we have‘nm guafanti@s'iﬁilife,

N o

I do not need &lcohal I do not

f

bulwark to take me thr@ugh thl% llfe, in here or-out ﬁhere&

LI knaw the devestatlng effects of drugs,and
I lrv@d'with alcoh@113m~all my llf& as a Chlld.w

;@%é th% devastatzon ané destructlén of drugs

L k] L e

~ﬁEﬁBER DE LEON ﬁww, yau have no

acc@rdzagatcmthe one report.

- I &a not belleve}WLth my wh@le heaxtg theugh mm,,

l‘am 8 %klng p.sltlve ways t@ 11ve, ana I've £Qund»»

i

([
|
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& -

§  f @ig 2ipli inary for making that phone call

‘1
: = f
i

S INMATE ATKINS: Yes.,

BOARD MEMBER DE LEOM: That was referred to as

S

;éagﬁe%theeggrd phore call” &n’iﬁf&%/??g

;zﬁﬁﬁfg,gwxiﬁsg ;§§ that what it's commor
g@¢é§§;-" :
| 'BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: I saw that on the
@cﬁméntatlcn. You wera}foun& gulity and gzv@n a 115 f&r
f5ﬁ§@ uﬁauthcrlzed phone céllse\ An& ﬁhe phone calls m“'
IN&ATE ATKINS .F@r~twg? "I thought ﬁhaﬁ‘waa

@niy f@r one un@uthorlweé

: EOARD MEMBER DE LEQN Well T saw in the
g&@gumemtaﬁlén gﬁ sald ﬁhere wexe two upautbgrlze& ?hcne
'; calls ét tha §@me time, . I balleve@ Dld_y@u make two ph@ne

O

'fls; or" only one?

INMATE'ATKINS} To, aﬂly Onée

EQARB MEMBER DE LEON. And wexe these

ke rebraadcast? “f,? V "Q‘~_x, . ;“‘ o -

IR%@TFﬁﬂTKINS~~,Yé§. k0he wasjbzoaﬁcastfﬁor_,

U s . L.
'\\< . . L St o

~On television andixadic?

[

-&T§§N5:~ Yssf‘mn tei%Vllenc\ I don t kn&w

e TR B N

e - £
| 64
{

CleIoDrlveoom ARCHIVES
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bvfifcaliect cail tﬁ —_

o

L

&

S Eﬁﬁ&fE ATKINS: Uh, for 31 days while thw Wag

“%igati@n going on as to did I make the phone call,

- wh@ li Was. t@; wh&k was it about, and the institution did

ﬂilnveﬁtlgatlang And do&ng'thalr investigation takes

'

V;tlme &n@ @ap&rWﬁrke

BO%RD MEMSER DE LEON: It was a long-distance,

»

ENMATE ATKINS: Collect call to Jim Baker in

\ﬁ §hé;1$tt@,3N0fth Carolina. . -

 BOARD MﬁMBER DE LEO,f Aré you allowed to make
k;thssa ph@ne calls? C - | . |
INMATE ATKINS: Thése tyée of phone calls? - No.
| &nd T would nat,‘WLth@ut flrst obtalnlng prlor P@rmlSSlOn@
o E@&RD MEMBER DE LEON* ﬁre controls used," 
??&r; Vasqnez, ta restrlct 10ngﬂélstanée telephona calWS B
C @r lﬁng dlstange coll@ct cails?

¢ v

o . MR. vasausz» No.- | Pcllcy 15 that they are -
allQWeé t@ make longwdlatance phone calls cr local ph@ne
'f ~¢alls -as l@ng as they are collect Qr thlrd party agrees

1 t@ p&y the chaxgegei We d@ monltar them to make sure Lhatg
nm 111@@&1 1nfarm@tloh Qr securlty to thellnstltutlon is
OARD: MEMSER D LEON:  Well, what is the

When 'the broadcaster rebroadcasts, or a person

ﬁ

“

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.



s W The i — S R N

éf.veaatlﬁnal ‘r..@c;grac:l.*z,z‘lgf‘w

fmamb%rs that I was n@t 11v1ng up to the @qreement .

£E

T T
: }

MR, @VASQ“EZ* That 18 a violation. Basically,

1

'th@ yh@n& s;tuati@n was set up &8¢ that they could maintain

a@t w1th cloSe frlends or famliﬁe And we hope that —-

. E@ARD MEM?FR DBE LFON ‘Now, recently, in recent

ﬁﬁi@ﬁ.ﬁtklnS; yothave had ho'»mfthank Youy

Y vasgu@zrwm y@u have hgd no acaaemlc upgradingy no

Yo

fINmﬁTENATKENS: I have had two semesters of

ﬂgfcaiiég%‘ty@ingg T. have had Typing I and Typing II in

 §¢®1lége; ~And 1=was beginning ﬁO'tage»Shorthand I and

?!Eﬁgiﬁéss'EngiiSh’when'f wés‘tclé‘by the supetrintendent T

LI

Was n@t g@lng to be allowed to cantlnu@ my eaucat1®n.

 BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: And why was that, because

1

'HQEATE‘A%KINQ“ Um; thére wére some discrepancies

 abQub my ° ‘,*&‘and what I was, dolng on my pass and what I

"W§$n t_cwlng on my passe4 And she h@d hearé from staff

Surr@undlng my gr@en pass. Thls was in 1976-177.

§®ARB MEMBER DE LEON~ B notica —

SlﬂCéf'?? I'haVe'ﬁot b'én able

MAE *ATKIRS."

;3 I notiCe, possibly in

i
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P

(e o

‘&ﬁes were holding hands, and you said they were

a
s

INMATE ATKINS: Yes. There were two women, three

\‘ffiViag'nsxt~§Qof te me. And one girl was very

3

M‘,*haﬁ Si@ wauldzuﬁ;lose her thl&f@na So, I went into the

pray w;th them, and the door -~ the violation was

%

fnﬁt t§® h@lﬁlng haﬁése, The V1olat1@n was the door.y The
‘°f;in all cattages, is that there are to be no more than

§éﬁén,in ahraame gnd when there is more than one

jéﬁ t%errébm, théééoor‘iéisﬁpposed{tc be open and‘
‘aééiﬁstrthé”wall; Well, there was & lot of commotion
hall, and I d@ noﬁ 11Re to pr&y in publlc and make<

t&éi@ @f prayera' SQ, I very quletlyf thh the oﬁhﬁr',§

' Awemeggi stoo& up and E closeﬁ ﬁhe door. And we then

&

Pe

zt Cﬁ&l@

1ARCHIVES




8§ J.owant to talk to'you." And

finished, we all went up

5 B £ & s P .
we for belng in TR Bl

@ was going to document

closed.

hands and praying with the door

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON:

vE N i, e, e = s, e Sey sgn we
Have you converted chiher

f

© inmakes? g S

I don't convert anybody. There

INMATE ATRINS:
. are people who, through my sharing the love of

have helped cthers

;saugﬁt Christ on their own. &nd I

3

ﬁﬁ@?t of earmark EcxiptaresQ& When they

 fAs0methin§ is in the Bible, I will share
3| ig in the Bible. ' .
:aBéARﬁ,MEﬁﬁﬁR DE LEGH:

MR. VASQUEZ: No, that is not.

§{ . -  BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: Now, you're epgaged in

cupational therapy?
Yes. » .

2

LEQH: Are vyou going to marry

INMATE ATKINS:

BOARD MEMBER DE
@ﬁ ®

Chﬁei~galbfﬁﬂﬁ? ’ :

*

INMATE ATKINS: I sure hope so. *

L. » N ) - 3
BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: And how ls that proceeding?
¥

INMATE ATKINS; Well, my appeal is Qﬁéi&% second

+and T have been, in essence,

% marrvied but I could

Is that a viclation? » |

That, o me,

_CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES



D

- SR

1@ﬁ&ranty of écnsammatlan@

'- &rg]v§sqaez?

.

LW

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: Are you involved in
 ’pr$mar1ta1 counseling? N
INMATE ATKINS: Yes. Anrd I'm reading everything

I cﬁﬁfget my hands bn,ab@ut,marriageﬁ~‘1’m not going ézto
‘this thing lightly. . .
| ‘EﬂARS MEMBER DE LEON: Miss'@é%elle} any coumments?
MS. BOTELLO: ©No comments .
' BOARD MEMBER éE‘LgﬁﬁzyVY&ﬁsxe on a high-protein
ﬁxat b@ca&@e of hypoglycemla7 o a v

g@ 3&3@ h&s taken me off the high-protein 'diet, because

. £%
13
. PR . ',~. g, N .

is ludicrous. It's not It's « It

a wedliing.
& l@g&i ‘plece wﬁ paper.

Sa, X am now fagﬁ& ng through the appeals systen

\)1" I

f&@ﬁsﬁmﬁﬁiéﬁg 1ﬁ§$ in a state of appeal right now.*

3

50,

EﬁAﬁD MﬁMB R DE LEON: Any comments on

=

_ MR. VASQUEZ: No, sir.

-

Koy

EK%&TE ATKIRS: %Yes@ I'd like to say tba*

Ee &ayg aecarﬁlng to hl@ records z do not hawve . T

=

ﬁnﬁ th&% s a ulf@ﬁ% é&gagreeﬁﬁnt with two

Eﬁd SO, %@ s taken

z:é& %&%@«&%«

E @@%&1&%& o %&i?t&%%

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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CATEINS: I'd like Mr.

i

by
@
L o]
{f&

g‘ Y
T
&
541
4
&
td
¥

haét{ because he told me that was

of, |
B & #

. MR. VASQUEZ: May I see which chronc you're

53 .
& &

~€e? Is that the chrono -~

o

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: It's not of a great
xﬁ :ﬁaﬁég - b “

MR, VASQUEZ: 1Is that the ch¥ono that states

kéﬁ%ﬁ@é to do some typing?

YARD MEMBER DE LEON: Yes. Itfs -

‘MR. VASQUEZ: Okay. Then I will clarify that.

g with the unit staff, it was determined that
% V |

E

and ‘aské@@ her to verify what her”

%%@%,yﬁéﬁﬁﬁ

IVeE.COMARCHIVES
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BER DE LEOH: It's

to see iv7? -

M. VASQUEZ: No. 1': gware of the

ES

£ e ¥ o S Ime
iEent T The

ROARD MEMBER DE LEON: You know, it
@f the chrono.
" INMATE ATKINS: (Inmate nods head.)

‘BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: It's ~=~ that is of

at in-the course of events of any job-related task there
d be times when not everyone would be entirely happy.

here are many chronos in here attesting to your neatness,

it

lon, many

%.J

=

&

our good work, high quality wbrk, your cooper
favézable chronos. But this is;, you know, not positive.

Y
‘&ﬁ@ 1t 1& merely to get your reaction to criticism that is

@f‘ @r@ a@ncern to me.

MR. VASQUEZ: Mr. De Leon, excuse me. I muskt

£ her
In my iﬁi@fViaﬁy and the staff
in my mind aiar$f1%§ it very clearly,

id not have the type of attitude that that

interest at least to this member, It would be understandakle |

refiects,

Ci%eIoDrive.comARCHWEs



A ﬁl@§§$ g%«@@g gﬁwf in(ﬁ@écﬁ you gave an inmate some
Vﬁﬁ@ th@ﬁ T b@ll@v& that &%ﬁﬁt@ ended up stealing
%igyhﬁx@m.y@a?

e l%ﬁ&?E AmKlﬁsw Yes.

EQARD MEMBER DE LEGE@'”?E& you were admonished?

V?ﬁ&@ﬁ?ﬂ ATI é DQ not give my personal property
Yo BOARD MEMBER Q?'LEQN“ Yes, or create this ?
-uémpt&ﬁlanm:' | ) |
CINMATE ATKINS: Yes.
BoaRﬁ MEMBER DE LEON: Is that about what
i;iﬁ' . INMATE ATKINS: That's about it. at's what
kﬁa@ééﬁédﬁﬂ I shaulé hé&e‘seed~§{ éoming, bﬁt I didn't
el VBGARD“MERBER«@E L§G§§1‘SOmetimes it's amazing
héw tliese things - S R
';; “ | IN&ATE ATKZ&S, Well, it"® s~feally ironic,
 h$caase I ﬁel& ~—.I'm able t@ laugh ab@ut it &ﬁé I was
“ﬁie to laugh ab@ut it wzth the officer that é?ate me up.
5th§ hlm th&t I feel like somebody whase on the streets
wh hagpeneﬁ t@éhave left their house unlocked and went to
f&g &@@g anlmak@i. ‘ﬁmé\ﬁh@tga the way

<y
H

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



73
¥l BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: I was just thinking of

i  §réh@ ﬂéﬁghﬁuﬁs t@@'fﬁr in ﬁr&nﬁ~wh&x§ somebody
ﬁgyﬁwb‘égughﬁuts,aaad the.person who p¥ts them out there
aﬁﬁﬁéﬁiéﬁeé; %hat‘s und@rstanﬁ&bl@m Again, I @%ly
é& th&se thlngs to get your rca&tlmn to that.

L IN%ATE QTKI§S= Sure.

B@ARD MEMEER DE LEON° Anﬁ I can certa&nly

EagR@ KEMEFR DE LEGNe Correctional afficer'
TBurrell has wzltten yo& chr@nas for high- quallty wotk
YG& have b@ea pralsed as late as March the 12th, 1879, for,

. yﬁu REQW; b@lng glfted in artwsrk; cezamlcwar&; ‘leatherwork,

| lﬂ@@éf*":k &ﬁ& that you engage in quite a bit of n@edleworka

E&MATE ATKINS: Yes.;

-

)GAR& MEMBER DE LEON: And vou instruct others

<

ﬁ}thm ityge Qf tﬁzng - Were yau &13@ %ﬁw§£319i7 Did vyou

o _@: -

ntlng a@mmne txme” };f

that's smme@@ing I

nnﬁe “tan& the staff‘s, vou knowe pOSlthn in having, you
3k§§w§ﬁ©rtin;ﬁlscguraglng? you- know, thatjé'?e of thing.
4§?f5fj§3 %“!; | INMATE ATKINS: (Inmate nods head.)
B BOBRD MEMBER DE TLEON: Now, again, I mentioned,
*ﬁ]g@QWi that samé persah'has writtenvyou favorable
‘;Eéﬁg@ncs, And ﬁr; Burrell has wfitﬁén'h» or Miss?
e | INMATE ATKINS:"ﬁiSé»Burreil,, , | | ;

able to do,

"élfﬂﬁﬁﬁéetaay EERNERY LI

a b

CieIoDrive.oommCHWES |



%f \r;:a  ?~ & EQ &blh to do th&t ‘ .

- Bﬂé@@ MEMBER DE LEON : T&éve are alsc Chronos

kﬁ@w; caayaratian, worklng without supervision,

@sya"xatrlc repart ygﬁ a0t of a negativennature

I ;}%'&Q ‘the: ?az‘:&él@ | :‘.Mfz: . Risen, do you haivé .anjg'
f?RESféiNé‘MEMBER RISEN: _Just one. In 19735
:er and Catherlne Shaze attempteﬁ an escape.
‘snwé Mary éng of the Mansgﬁ glrls°v7
| : :EWM&TE ATKINS: Yess ‘7 7
AiV?%ESI&XNG NEMBER RISE&° Wére you aware OFVthe
M“ted escape befoke lt h&ppened?

A ‘ IRM&TE QWKENS,‘ Yesa 7

~i;}PRESIDING,ﬁEMBER RiSE&: vYQﬁ*knew tﬁat she was
“mﬁ@égape?  -4, f‘;x }}?i:}a_,i ‘ o
INMATE awazms,_A§és;v 3 B

PRESIQIWG EFHBER RISEN= D;é'you'dg anything

,&HéfﬁtﬁTKfﬁng'Igjusﬁ ke?t“my mouth shut.

RESIﬁzﬁg\ﬁﬁﬁBER RISB%’" Just kegt Yﬁuf mouth

5f§ &a. I 3&3& tald her, wh@ﬁ she

74
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" hoach or ﬁaxng aqythlng 111eqa1 I ﬁlnﬁ that I am much -

m@re Qf an 1nfluence 1n thelr lzves in eacoﬁz&glng them to

o

A

indications in-“there that you allow yourself to be

f@ﬁiat&ﬂ byfcth@rs Have you %@Qn able to do anything

-

ﬁﬁ% that would enahle yvou to overcome that?

| INMATE ATKINS: Yes.

B

 PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: What would that be?
7 InvaTE ATKINS:: Yes.
';e;}PRESEBENG MEMBER RISEN«‘ What wQu?d that ‘be?

k

*INMATE Amgzgs@ o% yeso% "Uh, to see it. and I

ﬁa n@tyallow myself to be man;puiat@&?< I have my beliefs,

ﬁmy @@Eai st&néaxdsa: My value'sysﬁem at the present is

wmmeﬁ that I live with. And thereﬁore? they aonft attempb
¢

i ”t@ manlpulate me into dolng anythlnga-;

'/ERESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Do they attempt to?

"~ INMATE ATKINS: No.
. PRESIDING I

e, | ;

i INMATE ATKINS: My stand -~ there are 40,

BER RISEN: How many girls =--

a@préﬁimatelyf35 to és-wamen in my unit, And my stand as

a Qhrlstlan really sets me apart from my peers in- that they

S
%

kngw they cannot manlp&?ate me 1nto making hooch or hiding

g&@Vﬂértha girls in

;fprsbably ab&ut &80 degrees different than 90 gercent of the |

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



ffﬁ@ gﬁt h%xe?'

just you. .

- wonig

?@ﬁf-ﬁﬁitﬁfﬁﬁi'abﬁﬁt you personally and what you've done
. . e ‘.’“ '-‘ N ) . .
“? §;3 ﬁﬁMAmﬁ ATKINSQ_ Uh " most of the women in oy

tag@-r@sp@ct m& f@r wh@ I am tmday They realize that
_f,n@t wha P w&as; And I m not- vet what I'm going to be

énﬁ T raCELVG a qreat éaai of respect from

S " ‘ ,3\ ‘. o . . .3 o . <
" 'PRESIDING MEMBER RIBEN: Do wou think they fear

'"grespeét? -

,q?

<>HzmMAmE ATKINS: T don t. I don't receive that

klnd @f v1brail@n from themf no Aﬁd 1 don't feel thau at

e,

‘ ¥§11 %aybe Mre)Vasquez é@ul@ spe@k to that.

W‘l%T  PRESIDING MEMBFR RISFN* &0,,14%&5 just asking

e L

A INMA$EhET£INS: I don't feel that at-all.
*?V,éﬁasznfws MEMBER stgﬁgi Nothing further.
:‘?;BQARD MMﬁBER DE L?ON- Miss Collier?
iﬁ;BOARD MEMBER . COLLIER : ;No_ques;iénsa

:"QﬁARD MEMBER DE LEGN At this time, then, I

&

:@ve t@ ﬁre Kay for any cioszng - LOI any statement
. » g R .
Gﬁ ?QSt*GORVlCtlQE factars,

5&3; KAY° I &Qn t have a&y comments in this area.

ER RISEN:: Do you have anythind

‘iER DE, LEOﬁe.fﬁgvgﬁ'back»to the chairman|

5
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ﬁ‘ )
vigg 33
b
-
 §“

‘f'ewg horn. (Laughter.)

yaéﬁqaaﬁﬁly refl&ets my b@hﬁVlGr in the prlsﬁn. éﬁd I just

11@% th@ b@gt Chrlstlan life I can live @very day. "And I'm

a_humam; an& I falled many times mlserablya But I want to

ST 79
# K#§ Fi
é«
"se that you'd like to let us knr  Lat you've doiie that
ha51~”t}~¢n covered that miuab.. pertinent?
- . ;7 I don't feel like tooting my

PRE§IDING MEMBER RISEN: Well, sonetimes you

<
P . %

1&@&?3 ATKIMS«f Wwell, T think that the € f;i;

-
2

B :

<

Qaﬁ$@~th&tgs Wh&t I knaw is rlghtyln my hea . Tt's not

gﬂgzess @nyb@dy Itm just very happy .

i
»,

“'}f‘A PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Okay. Then we'll move’

” § 3@%§mph§§é; yqu;'pgrgla plans. ihatﬁwill be handled

} 1

«

”SARDfMEMBER COLLIER:. OKayg What we "11 discuss

tﬁ@ubast Cﬁrlstlan I &an @@ESlbiy be, here or out th%re,v'

t have a

1ARCHIVES



ate of Achievement? -

’ «
u

i%@EiATKiSS; 'E\ﬁ§%@ @y c@éi@g@ grades, buk
§';rtif3@at@w I hav&kns vocational training
1y“i am q&&llfl%ﬂ to é@ithis or to do that.
§ﬁ b@yﬁQ§11Qwé& te‘puréu@ any of those.

| %@ARQ ﬁEMBWR %Qigiﬁﬁ Qkay. N@w, aa y@g hav&

ﬁ&w miny wcr%s a m1ﬁﬁt6 y@u tgme?

ENNATE ATKINS: {‘”-f%Etw&eﬁfTE ‘and 80 on a

. c

ﬁd can g@ as high as 90.
Eﬁ&%ﬁ ﬁEﬁBER CGE&IER*' Is that with mistakes
h@&% mxstakes?

ﬁ”.Iﬁﬁ&TR ATKI&S;. with mistakes. Without errors,

v

E@AR@ ﬁEkEFR CQLLIER= Any shorthand or anything

&

&

f~IﬂMATE RTKINg wo, just stralght Lyplnga,

-

. %

>§n;ﬁgw Was” that an 1nterest that you -

-

w
L]
>
T
O
o
<

-

iﬁﬂ%TE ATKIﬁSg Years ag@¢ T e

:xﬁﬁgsg CGLLEER:,@i irecently? - o

ATE ATKINS: No. .




L=

, | person that. was mentioned as your business agent in regard

alp

' re1§tionshlp ar was your relatlonsh;p w1th Mr. Work, and

> what is 1t naw?
}:he}?aéjmy bus;nass.manage:g;‘ﬁe:was handling the footwork

it publlsheﬁ, get ﬁhe writer out here. The contracts with

f;hzm,were feleaglngtﬂﬁaremaneratlan for the b@ck to the

INMATE ATKINS: I am Wﬁfkiﬂg'&ﬁ the lieutenant’

P

: al&fk Qn th@ secené watch, and I type whatever they need for

;;g;

ma t@ type.ww 115‘5, dlSc&nllnarles, chronos, inciden

-

the main thlngs that I type.

S@ﬁRD'EEﬁBEQ COLLIER @kaya Now,. with regard

‘ S 8
t@ @here yau wauld llwe, what. plans -~ I tell you what.

L@t m@ aﬁk yaa the quegtzons lnsteade 

=3 INMATE ATKINS: Okay

-

s

BOARD MEMBER CCLLIER- There is a ?etter in here =

EOE R

E thlnk lt 5 date& ﬂprll 13th, 1976 -- from a John Word.

‘fg“f' INMATE ATKINS:  Yes.

B@ARD_%EEBER‘CQELIER: _Now, is this the same

to - o
”INMATE\ATKINSG With the bodk, ves.

5 BOARD M?MBER CGLLIERs Okay.,'What is your

S
oy - e - “
. ) - T

INERTE ATKINS : Uh, myhrelatianshig’with him was

e M . "

4

thaﬁ Wa§7néCessary t@~gét”the}baak to ﬁhé publisher and get

*%E%»

=
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&6
? ‘ B
¥
‘0 oome in, then there were a lot of ~- a lot of talk
SCireg

B

fl@ld @f ministry in the area of E&g e &3&;«

*”gngglistlc mlniﬁtry& th&lﬁlﬁg permission from

T

g

£ my mind at that time.

&nd after the b@@k was mubllshed I decided
t that W@S a little tsg muCh expleit&tion for me. I

d th &%513@ to be- exD101ted fiﬁ be placed out in front

~“~

a a‘clrcus exhlbit, as befare and aftex.. And so, I

6

>wx§hﬁrewf very sl@wly, my relatzonshlp from the Works.
/Andvzjam ﬁo& 1n cgntact with them at-the present, though
‘axe a@ bad feellngs between us. ;

EOARD FEEMBER COLLIER: Okay. "Now, in addition

+

o ed;t@ the State of ?ennégsée,and&iive with him?

V1gi§§§§§$§ff§esg_that was the plan at the

-

1fﬁ£§§3ﬁ”€ »§§§§:’ Okay. BHow did you meet

. in reference

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES -




ing my
-

And aﬁ the %ﬁ%@, 1 b@%i%@@ I

ited by my ﬁ@s;z@ to share what &&@

%%,

wa%

It was St;ll v&ry,

;ﬁ%@ﬁﬁ»wxxting suth a bamka

sl s

&fgex a Iat of prayerf E lot of thinking abol.

r I d@elﬁaﬁ that if ‘the door 1segpen@d f&x me %o write

**ﬁk? 1f thereﬂwgs a @ublxsher who thought the)story

w@rth wrltlng an& the lﬁStltuthﬂ would baCK me 1in 1it,

féﬁﬁ;ﬁhﬁ 1n5tlt&tlﬁn w@ui& ‘let 1% hap@@nf that T wa&lc goc

B

@

Qahéﬁé anﬁ write the b@@k,

B@ARD'MEﬁBER-CQLLI? :- And did I aﬂéerstané you

 ft@ say*eaxiy on. thaﬁxygu didn't know h@w ﬁucﬁ money ha

i N »‘% §
f%he@n Mﬁ&lxzeﬁ from the sai%%aixthe booR?
o R . )f“"”m“%é . , &
Iﬁﬁﬁfg ﬁTKEES& §&@ ' T ‘
: . Lo - %ﬁ‘x
-,I ) N o e, ;
. B@ ARD- MEMBER C@LEIER‘: Where did yeu say these
o /*’ . ) R ' . 7 . I L = L ’ ﬁm\“‘“\\ﬁ) ¥
sre going? - _ C - T

c “have gor

: E&&f§?%§KINS:'5TEQ publishing company received

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



Directors of

; %ﬁh i;

INMATE ATK

§
I8s:

Hew Lif

's going-on in

come back to you?
INMATE ATKINS:

_mopey at all.

BOARD MEMEBER COLL

D MEMBER CQLLIEER:

2 £ 4 - R
bl @ B g ?:WA e ?&:ﬂmw e e
mrm =t 4T e s Bemedd o o F
i S da i d O, CheE DResill &d

%
oy s B o in gty B
S h e %:&iu‘ Mﬁ"% H

kg = £ v 1 P £ S Froem B s g B T
I am in contacgt with the secretary
on, and she keeps me up to Jdate &8 o

IABEDV.
.
IBE: And

&

@§ﬁ§$

@ w
how

or de
: . X
S )
How, & later,

IVe.COMARCHIVES
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IHNMATE ATRINE: My relatlonship started

& Boeuf about 1873, Phey wrote o me about
; ¥

and I would take thelr letitsrs o

-he trash can. And they continued o 84

- gvery now and then and send me Chri

After I became a Christian
eriodically to gend me literature and

srag s i%ttﬁzsﬁ I never responded. And then, I

A3

a gzz% here named Carla Betencourt who knew Mr.

%

t th&y were g@@ﬁ people, that they rea !iy

0

&ﬁ@ that I ovght to try writi rgﬁt&@& a letter.
So, E wr@te them a iett@:f and they re

gﬁﬁaé that our int%reﬁﬁs in Qhrisiiaﬁitv were in

concerned about the possibility of me being

ER COLLIER: s%‘%a

Mrs. Le %@&uf.anﬁftei& me that they W@rﬁ fine pecple,
A Y : i

. T was not interested &n &@ ng exploited. They

f%ﬁﬁy wan@a% to cauns&l me and encourage me to ot

b

by ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ Christians, weﬁzwmeaﬁiﬁg Christians even,

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES



' théir ministry?

H

MATE ATKING: Priscn Outreach Hinistry. e |

BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Okay.

%zgﬁﬁﬁﬁ ATKINS: And the job would be

%g %ﬁ@xﬁ apd helping to coordinate programs for

ex-felons -~

BOARD MEMBER CGLL ER: Uh~huh.
INMATE ATKINS: -- and doing a lot of clerical
;Wﬁfﬁ aﬁd helping in the ﬁiﬂisﬁéy’inﬁ@h&tev&r capacity I

6

BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Okay. ©Now, what -- has

g§§§'ﬁ€E§@§e

_that relationship terminated?

s1 TNMATE ATKINS: Uh, I am still in contact with

pRarp
¢
»T
4
bt
4
#
b
5
=
in
(%)
]
B!

gng :ﬁxe,&nﬁ ﬁrsﬁ Le Boeuf, but they ve m@ve
’ﬁisssurl 1n ﬁhe last year. In fact, in the last six
e m%nﬁhg ﬁh%y ve g@ne to Missouri.  But I am not planning on

p&'ﬁ&mmg t% ﬁx@ @a@ Mrs. Le Boewuf at this time. I do not

ER COLLIER: Okay..

F what was your z&i&tz&%&ﬁ ip wit

‘Eﬁ%ﬁ‘ﬁ‘gﬁgﬁggz Ro;

R
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INMATE ATEKINS: Reory-White I've know for ten
#; almost eleven years. It will be eleven years this

g Jangary. I met him one afternoon when I had left

with him for four days. And fr@m what he tells me, even in

;hig letters taéay, that he wanted me to stay with him and

;g@t g@sﬁaﬁk to Charllaa But he felt that Charlie's

fggfigéﬁgg g%er“me at the éime, in 1969, January of 1%6%,
’éwﬁg\ﬁg gtrmﬂg that he cau?d'not‘csmgete with it. So, he
@itéi§ ﬁ@‘t@§g0 gack to Charlie and to get out of his life.

Then, when I was arrested in 1969 and brought to

g

\QQ $ybi1 Brand Institute, in November a lawyer came to sée me

who Mr. White had hired to ¢ome see me for one aftermoon to

3@% if I needed any legal heip, And then, from that time

,‘§§;~ antll the present ﬁ&ya Mr. White has been my contin

t

ﬁxi@ﬁ& an& h@s come to seE‘ﬁ% as oﬁten as he s able to come

*;s&e\me@ f

E&ﬁﬁﬁ HEMBFR COLLIER: Did y'all have any plans

4

g@t m&rrieﬁ ar\haa y@a'$a1§§@ about getting marrieg?

INMATE ATKINS: Ironie that you should ask that.
asked me. He had never asked me to get married in
il December of 1677.

Christianity. &nd he,

1t o receive. Al

e
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”r@ut,twa years I @i@nft hear from &i@'ggr very

T

ﬁ@h@}ve:y &fﬁgng betwé@n £74 %mﬁ *77. And in 1%78, he

‘ fcam% t@ vmsm* m@ afterhhe had gone through tremendous

1§exsoQa£ px@blems in his lif -Anﬁ he came and t@ld mne

“h&t he bad also had an encounﬁer ‘with Jesus Chri Et one

‘7V;aftar§0@n and glven,hls heart to the Lord. And he came —-
70@ he must have been a Cbrlsﬁlan maybe three months. And

f,all @f & . Suéﬁ@n he decxdeﬁ, after all this time, he waé

&z

g@lngvta ask me to marry him. | . - <

B | It was éurlng that Eerlcd of time in my life I
égf‘ﬁﬁiﬁ n.t kﬁaw whether it was Gad s will for me to ever marry
4aﬁybady Ané I was trying to decide whether I was golng to

frem&;n 51mgle the rest of my life or get married. And so,

wbemn@ very careful with Mr. thta on a spiritual level, as

a new Chr&sta&n, havxng g@ne through his exuberant;

;@véz;ay@d méw experlance; I wante&~ﬂat to be a stum@liag
\;biack t& hxm 1n his wai& wzth Christ. Seo, I tcld him thaﬁ

| = | tkthiﬁkglt was Go&‘s will for us to. @@rry And I

&ggJ'éshlm that he %@miﬁ - I f%lt ;ﬁ&t if he

move down: to the Chino -ares and

&
e
i
o

£ off in 1969.

S gﬁ‘% sl s
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. Ahd I"told him that I did not think that was & good ides

<m‘§@lzlﬁuaily, because he w@ d hegin to look to me

_ir spiritual. stx@nqthe And I wamﬁ&é him té look to Jesus

8,,§ythxﬁg he neaﬁ&ﬁ in hz& walk %A%h God.
o SG, bé went to Hawaii. And he has been in
'¥§ii}was,gé§ng‘to marry Michael Holbrook, he g%ot@ me
&Qﬁi&ﬁéaﬁald me'he was very happy for me. And then, when
;Ifwx&ﬁ@ hi& xeaently, wzthln the last mortth-and-a~half and
xiﬁld ‘him that I had set a wedﬁlng date ané hopefully the
instit&tian wauld allaw me to get married 5n this vedd’zg
'été; he wr@te me back and told me,, that he mxsheé me all
2‘3  §é;,wutné hayp&n@ss ln the world, but t%&t he want&d me to know
 °”5§\fithét:pa§w&s 1n lee with me. An&;that really threw me,

;; 'BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Okay. Tell me about

7%?: 7Mlﬁha@i Kalbraak How long have you known him, and how

'§1§€ygammee& him?

L

fIﬁﬁATEvATRINS: For four yeérs I had been

g anﬁ carregyonélng with him..

?3*&§RQ MEMBER COLLIER: How did you meet him?
. [ %& € e

\ ~§§ﬁ§TE %TKK&S:' Through letters.

JARD MEMBER COLLIER: Well, who initiated -—-

awaii.since 1977. When I wrote him last year and told him |

'%ﬁ&&%ﬁé t&g let t@fﬁw i

“ﬁ E%§§§%§ %ﬁ&@*@@

#
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;Cmﬁnty Jail facxng those chargeSg upon his release, he
Q begaﬁ,£Q write to me.
“ ‘ﬁeeks befare hls release that he began to write to me.
',fgnﬁ theﬂg'we corresganded as he became established in
\}Qenvézg
\ §e %Qtaaliy“&i&ngt particularly -~ were not romantically
Jaﬁ»all involve&%with each other. |
~\Chr:&st:*mn faith with one ancth@r,
i}fiii?‘vf ?’rg0ARD MEMBER COLLIER:

"He's been converted also? .

- again,

fiee)

‘BOARD MEMBER COLLIER:

. INMATE ATKINS:

It mus% have been a week to two

Colorado, in the community, and he got a job. &nd
4 ¥

We were just sharing our

e
N &

 He's ‘been %orn again?

kN

INMATE ATKINS: He's been -- yes. He's born

Ea

~Eé@s;a s@igiﬁful Christian man.

Uh-huh.

' BOARD MEMBER COLLIER:

«Zﬁﬁ&?g ATKING:

Am&‘w@ stopped commumicati

Coloradc. He was in County Jail.
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in Bpril of 1978, I dan't explain why

~;j§@ l@st his &ﬁ@rﬁﬁ&. And two weeks later, I received a

~ létter from him. And so, we started communicating azgain.

&

”%ﬁfigfw§s'&tfthat time he asked me to'call him on the

@h&ﬁé@ So, I started to call him on the phone, and there

ywa% 3@st a very sweet Eelatlonshlp Lh%t s&&mad to be

;gr@w1ﬂg betweeﬁ the two of us splrltually

~

&ﬁd 1t wasn't until actually March of this vear,
,f@h@n h@ m@vaﬁ out from Denver, Colerado, to Laguna Beach
ané we b@gan to visit that we became deeply, emotionally

%

*ﬁcive& with each Gther.

-

BG&RB ﬁEﬁBERACﬁ“EIER* He has been ougt to wisit

.. INMATE ATKINS: Oh, yes, regularly.

‘nfixgﬁﬁﬁii MEMBER COLLIER: Es he employed? Does he

i&&gfg A?Kfﬁgz Yes 3&@ is employed.

D %Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ S@&&I
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£

%
" %ﬁﬁi@&ﬁg to b@ interviewed in a ijmﬁ*& ning school. It's

&(@fﬁ&ch@ﬁ§i§xagz&m in CQ%&% Masa. And he hopes to
;ngﬁé g&ﬁyiﬁﬁ@ the field G% being t*&l eqd for
iﬁgéggr&ﬁiagy &% &3 &§@€@%§%£@ @nqim@@él

¢ BOARD MEMBER COLLTER: Okay. Now, until this
*ﬁé}%f¥”r@?&tzamsh1p with ﬁﬁch&e "Holbrook, it seems tome that your

&

v “;pﬁﬁﬁl% @1&&5 - an& if I'm wreng, would you cogrect me —-

 INMATE ATKINS: Outreach. Ministry.

- BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Right.
Tl INMATE ATKINS: Yes.
fggv‘“i"i\ - BOZRD MEMBER COLLIER: What's happened to all

th@se ?lans now that you ve met Mr. Holbrook?

TNMATE ATKINS: Uh, weil, prior to my meeting

4Miﬁi$ﬁ$$, and" I really had no parole plans.

e . 'BOARD MEMBER COLEIER: Maybe not to Prison

"' 49 | Outreach %igis%fgf but to be involved.
INMATE ATKINS: To be involved in the ministry.

BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Yes, to be involved. So,

ﬁiﬁh&@l, I knew that I would not be going to Prison Outreach

-CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




sSunday Scho

MEMBER COLLIER: Okay.
;”'bﬁ @%&t@f@% el s PR

T%ﬁ&@@ ATRIRE: Ko.

f %§§R§;§EﬁBE§ COLLIER: ~- being involved,

¥ invelved in the ministrey

' INMATE ATKINS: No.
"BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: ~% as you were ilesg than

V\f§&§7égﬁ; SG, you've changed your mind about what you

want to do if you are parocled.
. INMATE ATKINS: I would like wery, very mach to

he wife of r. Holbrook. And that means everything

a wife is to a husband. I have no de%ires, and

&

] 2 -

not have any desires, that should I be parcled, when I

roled, to work for the first year, that I'm going to

that time, realistically, to adjust to the shock of

ociety. I'm going to need some time.

ud %aﬁi&% h§f&K@ E‘ﬁﬁﬁiﬁg'ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁ

hael
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work in a secular office or a secular P,

7§i®1§s /I am not geared to that. I would

'~ ° 7 BOARD MEMBER COLLIER: Okay. Panel, do you have |

Ay questions?

. BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: Xo guestions.
S %@;ma MEMBER COLLIER: Okay. Mr. Kay? °*
. 1%&! KaY: Weii, I read in the file that
ﬁlss ﬁtkkns 1&%@&@&& to parole to Mr., Helbrock and marry

‘Bo, I t@@k the liberty, of getting Mr. Holbrook's

heet, because I thought that the panel might be

ATE ATKINS: .You may.find out more about him

ifﬁﬁﬁwa

®

o

KaY
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BIDING MEMBER

!

E ATKINS: Ho,

;IDING MEMBER RISEN: Mr, Zay?

* BOARD MEMBER DE LEOH: Pardon me. Do

x:h&ﬁkggﬁundi Mr. Holbrook's? . .

INMATE ATKIKS: Have I ever seen
E;Q*Ei§§V@E‘t. I would like,to say this --
v‘fj{i | - MR, VASQUEZ:. We are not -- gxcuse me, That is
’~§@mwi§ta§:«

INMATE ATKINS: That's net permitted.

MR. VASQUEZ: "~- without his signing a reledse of
'ﬁﬁé%i&ﬁ waiver. Otherwise, we would be jeopardizing
rible lawsuit.

K

. INMATE ATKINS: I°d like to say this, that

ﬁ@@”ﬁ know ==~ I do not know what Mr. Fay's

- any r&é&ti@ﬁs&i@'ﬁ&%@@ﬁg two §g@§§s

wy relati

loDrive.com ARCHIVES




)
o

%

i

. INMATE ATKINS: Gh, nc., And I

not want to look in his cioset. That's

i@%ﬁ%i business. That h@?%%&f~

2. And if he desires to' share things

that's not

iVe.COMARCHIVES



B the lLord,

M

SMBER DE

g%%ﬁ ound?

E%%ﬁ%g ﬁ?ﬂg

hat many times.

BOARD MEMBER DE LEON: Very

e

INMATE ATﬁX%S:

th a man who had never experienc

a8 us a much deeper bond between

%ﬁ@ﬁﬁ/%iﬁk

‘never esperienced drugs, who had never experienc

e me. &nd Michael has that understa




%

¥ %3@@% BOW are L0 resid

:m% ATE ATEINE: 8

I£ I am preven

wtion, then wpon my release, »y pastor, Mr,

Dan Pauly, have offered to

me to stay there until

*

I would marry Mr. Helbrook.

Michael says the day after, and I

"Ho, I need more time to prepare for a wedding thsn
@ =

8

£0, I'm lookingy; upon my release, to marry

=

not married already.

*?g ﬁh& reasons that were wr

§§§%§”§$f@hi§txﬁcf

to evédry psychiatric

£ i%* There are no
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ive been allowed to get married wit

ia%txtﬁi;aﬁ and have conjugal visits on thelr

with the Superintendent's approval. &And
in the Psychiatric Treatment Unit.

And, as of last week,

egided that it has %e@n an unwritten poli

been here that no women in PTH is ever to bevallowesd o

have a conjugal visit.

me unit is nobody is

iIVE.COMARCHIVES
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M‘
‘m\‘

v

‘was not an actuality.

x -

%

%@t ask Mr. Vasguez if he had @

#wid. to what had Q%@ﬂ related in megard to the last|

‘wonduct or behavier or achievements of Miss Atkins.

‘MR, VASQUEZ:. %o, I believe that you coverse
wite adequately on the chropnos. I just
a@xt§i§ éh&t that OR& Chr@n@ that reflected negative

t%@ﬁ&?iﬁr on her or attgtagﬁg negative attitude

[

BOARD MEMBER DE LEOK: I think 41t was cleared @gg

Thank vou. I'm sorry.

-

PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: Mr. Kay?

f’b
ki

MR. KAY: I would ask t&%\%uaz

Miss Atkins unsuitable for parcle for a number of
N .

One reason is we are talking about three separate

/¢@§ murder that inveolved multiple.victims.

We had the Gary Hinman murder on -- we'll

‘the date of his actual death at July 26%h -~ a&d

‘participating in that murder, which was, in effect,

&

fj&@rt&f& maxé@§= where they were torturing Hr.

L
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And then, we have the Tate laciden

incidedt @;iﬁ her ?&xiﬁ ipation in those

f,hut we have her p&r&zﬂigﬁ ing in the first tec

- and tﬁ@ﬁ"%@img out the third night,

Yo

g&x?iéi@&t@ in more acts of murder 1f she was asked.
ﬂ,thlﬁk that's very unusual to have a person demonstrate
~ﬁ%%§§%£laﬁﬁﬁ@3§ that Miss Atkins did participsting in
ﬁhf;@ separate acts of murder.

‘Also, we have the fact that these were

except for Hinman. The people at the Tate house were

strangers to her. The people at the La Bianca house were

;gﬁxﬁw‘ Thé Esra&ii actor was a stranger to her. And

e

- night %i%ﬁ these others and -- to kKill

@zw! 4

ike to fesel safe =

#

,@ix'Vﬁgﬁiéa Most people

shocked

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




Another reason would

.. Miss Atkins, today,

Ng@&%@g there were a buach of

 &§¥@§$@&@@& in the case, I am

sverriding main reason, and that was

Iy

ey,

mers L

e

rage war. ?his had been talked about by

bers of tne family all of that year.

-Janvary, and it got.so that the tdlk was

nothing else. At the ranch, they were
hy’ﬁhia idea of helter skelter and the

Was nr&?&r&txan for this war even befo:

The Hinman purder was -- th

wﬁg to g&t mam@y to buy armaments and

»

ﬁhiﬁ§§“éfﬂ_

lution. And this motive is,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



‘., .Now, she's made an impressive
hristianity here in prison, %&&‘%&&t

all of the Manson family members were very

§&ii§iﬁﬁ$;§@@p§@ when they were membe
%m%%?%g Es a matter of fact, most of
' &£}§$ Manson was Jesus Christ.

the gihl%f And he would tell

. !
1ly how it felt when he was crucified

Q
i
4]
pate
}
@

ﬁt felt %h@% they were driving

. »

eet.
o §6, ‘the conversion that Miss Atkines has had

ty and Tex Watson and Bruce Davis' is not hard

¢ deys, that

stand. ?ﬁ@y felt, in the

,f§ﬂ but that Hanson Wag -

JoDrive.COmMARCHIVES



e

And then,

. Tate's blood the word

been committed in,

of Bmerican crime, also the extreme

to ﬁ&ﬁ\?é@tiﬁ%;

%@gﬁﬁg %ﬁ@ ﬂ@f@ﬁimiyg £o gay

teking

the towel and then writing

“Pig"gon the dJoor.

It's very hard to think

B
o

T Y cay v ddewms om pe o8
Los Angeles City and

County where “we have had these- typé rhat have

octurred -~ writing in the victim's blood, tasting the

bloo#l. These murders are so ~- the gravity of the

offenses is so great that I think we can the publlc
, g :

eye, and I think with a lot

= L owu g e 4 P S oy e )
of dustification,
>

are among the most vicious, brutal murders in the hiszory

the mutilation.

I dontt think that

B
)
8

x F .
And again,

"S;ﬁt *h@%@ murders were committed at the

tﬁ%gr

overenphasliog
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by the way, with.other members of the

° Nobody was held prisoner.

Nobody was -- people could leave if

left
th

gtdved; too. But thevy were not involved
¢ o " .

And those people, by in large, were

SR * z

~murders. And those people, by in la

murders until afier it all

But Miss Atkins, we know,

P S =
n8L.e8Y, &

And those that wanted to particip

were some that did not want to part

and sh s 4 AR
And she ssid

-And-those people that &ién‘t want to particirpat

not involved
rge, didn't
happened.

i - k3
&ﬁ%@%@ &i@% !Yi: % *} &f @&5 &»&mgﬁr : @

P8y
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a

cSwand,

£ having an or
Bhiaron Tate's blood. Rot only

murder h&a&rgg but her actions

w
rt
o

mﬁxﬁ@f &%e cvertainly, to say

- #nd then, taking the towel.and

 Tate's blood the word "Pig" on the door.
L Iit*s very hard to think of
. = 5

.. b@en committed in, say, Los Angeles City and Los

&

County where we have had these- typé of

bloc. These murders are so -- the

-

eye, and I

Gf;%ﬁ&?igﬁﬁ crime, also the extreme number

o

to the victims, the mutilation.

P

, . v .
Bnd again, I don't think

indicating that Miss AtRkins would do somet

report

occurred -- writing-in the victim’'s blocd, tastin

offenses is so great that I think we can say in the
think with a lot of justification. that

‘are among the most vicious, brutal murders in the

Can OVEeI e

N
bare

:
:
§
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pulated shd maybe not the

e Ly oun twd feet and think for

I thiak it was very enlightening

gt how she

day Miss Bailey was gone. She didn't want o have any

¥

5
fk
@
oF
4
i

e
part in murder, and she just took off. And that

by the way, with_other members of the famil

e
'

Robody was held prisone

=

3 Hobody was -- people could leave
13 7, E

-Andrthose. people that didn't wan

stayed, too. But they were not involved in the murders.

And ﬁ&@%@f§$@§£@g by in large, were

-murders. And those people, by in large, didn't

about the murders until after it all

%

+ . But Miss Atkins, we know,

2o

e participated in all three of them and yet mever

ously very willing @@‘gr;&fw'
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_:§arﬁ&ﬁ&pa€1@ﬁ in,these murders. W%hen she got back o

,thﬁgﬁar aﬁk&z the Tate murders, when thev started

Apfgah murder ,

he Tate marders,

3@@%’&& out for the La E

8¢ that -- begause they

“kill seme mother-fucking pigs.” §
I think that her i

gﬁ@ -= I think she has a good insight into her perscras.zy, =
" &

%

tﬁ&ﬁ she becomes tot

o be committed to.

She was ﬁét&kly commi

ghe's totally commit i@é o Hr,

There Jdoesn't seem to be

going along in her life. in other words, she can't seen

to do two things at the same time.

%ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬂ&t was certainly a problem with her in

Hr,

amxiy and her relationship to

tﬁﬁt Sha‘ﬁhﬁwgﬁ no remorse, of course, &l her
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afmitted, vher Maenson asked it

valling things at the judge and at the prosecivers O s

! ghig, had to be taken from the courtroom on many COTa81%NE, |

&
47 showing complete disregard for the judicial zystesn. L
H
¢

physically, and seated in a room off the courtroom s
S S

ey = E@a&ﬁ @%k@r system 80 she could hear the nroces
& i

gg“ was not allowed by the judge to remain in the oourcroos
& .
And that happened on more times than I can count on otul

E

hands. I think' in conclusion that, of cou:

- s
E

* community and public interest in Miss Atkins is very grea |

aAand it'*s certainly not unwarranted, their fear of ner and

w .

iwh&t hﬁs%haggﬁﬁ@é@ And I think that al

ot @
o

has made strides here in prison -- and I woul

o

g ‘her for that -- I think that her participation in these

ﬁ@z gt&t& of mind at th& time, outweigh any of her good acis

*i@ @r&ﬁ&a; And 1 &ﬁ% for that reascn Found

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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he example of what

gﬁl

she

E

Jmeant, and now ¢
not work and meybe

8o, for all these &aiii% T B4 B

.

.would you like to say samething?

IRMATE ATKI

and where he's coming from. But it seems

t@ me that last year when I was talking

?ﬁi Outreach Ministry he was

Eﬁlﬁ@ == getting involved in some

which I probably E&vsﬁ 't stated, I zek Board
id her unsuitable for M§W@L at
PRESIDING MEMBER RISEN: -

™
H
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g&% CE

sngraved and mrned
“»&t‘ﬁ@@@%ﬁ@@; I

e t&%% it ﬁ’?ég happens a

z was ﬁ@ﬁ years ago. I

S tomserrow. And I oam what

Your decision, 1 know, is -- I

= o

gking for justice, because justice is being served.

I*ve received grace from God

-

18 not in the. g&& chamber where

g@g@; whether I ¥ook someone's life by my hand or not, for

'V?tiﬁi@&ﬁi@%&% In my own sense, my entire life desesrved
ath penalty. That's what the Bible says, for the

%i@f sxﬁ is death. And I have

Qﬂﬁ amé forgiveness from him, And I have pE&CE LD

ﬁ§§§§§ And I have nothing more o say.

the time iz

is time -




These shocking and brutsl

o
o

e well~caleulated

rEODE were murdered

“

‘The priscner's conduct guring
these offenses demonstrates a total disregard for the

e of human life.

kY
2 -

g NP S o m o WP o E o % o g R e
. The prisoner's bizarre conduct after the murisrs
» -

the Polanski residence wherein she socaked a 2owsl Ln s

ctim's blood and wrote wordse upen the wall is an

sublic conscience.

The prisoner £i

the victim's ear was gut off

wound inflicted on the side of his fa

s
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rehensible sense of logie or

& -
compmended for hey

wobservation is necessary in

nd - @éfgty of the public.
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SIAITHOHY WO SO




xS

%

I have hereunto

3th day of July, 197%.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



